
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, July 14th, 2015 

   Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 

1. PUBLIC COMMENT

A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an 

issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. The Truro Board of Selectmen and the Shellfish Advisory Committee will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, 

July 14, 2015 at 5:00PM at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Rd, Truro at which time proposed amendments 

to the Regulations for the Taking of Shellfish, Sea Worms, Eels and Crabs will be discussed and proposed 

amendments to the Aquaculture Development Area Regulations will be discussed.  

Comments from the Public will be heard and all interested parties are urged to attend.  

3. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE

4. TABLED ITEMS NONE

5. BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION

A. Local Initiative Program and Land Purchase; Review Application and Letter of Support and Authorize Chair to Sign 

Presenter: Leedara Zola, Habitat for Humanity 

B. Review and Approve Meeting dates for 2016  and Review and Comment on the Municipal Calendar 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer 

C. Review and Approve Final Board of Selectmen FY16 Goals and Objectives 

Presenter: Paul Wisotzky 

D. Review and Approve Revised Board of Selectmen Policy #10 Access to Town Counsel 

Presenter: Jay Coburn 

6. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review/Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Contract with James Paul Ludwig (Truro TV Programmer)

2. Agreement with Multi-State Billing Services, LLC for Medicaid Administration and Consulting Services

3. Lease Agreement with Seacoast Harley-Davidson for the annual lease of a Police Motorcycle

B. Review and Approve Entertainment License, Lower Cape Outreach Council  

C. Review and Approve Harbor to the Bay application for organized bike/road race, and Authorize the Chair to sign 

MassDOT event notification form. 

D. Review and Approve Reappointments: Scott Lindell & Parker Small-Shellfish Advisory Committee; Tony Hodgin- Open 

Space Committee; Bruce Boleyn- Board of Assessors; Ansel Chaplin- Board of Health; Stanley Sigel-Pamet Harbor 

Commission; Girard Smith-COA Board; Steve Wisbauer-Shellfish Advisory Committee; Janice Parky-Open Space 

Committee 

E. Review and Approve One Day Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club-July 18
th
 from 5-10pm and Authorize the 

Vice-Chair to sign the application 

F. Review and Approve Minutes:June 9, 2015 Regular Meeting; Joint Meeting Workshop June 16th; June 23, 2015 

Regular Meeting and Goals and Objectives Workshop 

7. SELECTMEN REPORTS AND LIAISON REPORTS

8. NEXT MEETING AGENDA: TUESDAY, July 28, 2015

9. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT



1 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Shellfish Advisory Committee 

REQUESTOR: Scott Lindell, Chair of Shellfish Advisory Committee 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 14, 2015 

ITEM: Public Hearing for Proposed Amendments to the Regulations for the Taking of Shellfish, 

Sea Worms, Eels and Crabs and Proposed Amendments to the Aquaculture Development Area 

Regulations 

EXPLANATION: Proposed Amendments to the Regulations for the Taking of Shellfish, Sea 

Worms, Eels and Crabs regarding permit display, permit fees, expiration date of permits, age 

requirement and renewal process for senior shellfish permits.  Proposed Amendments to the 

Aquaculture Development Area Regulations include the substitution of “Harbor 

Master/Shellfish Constable” instead of “Shellfish Warden”, amendments to when renewals 

can occur, requirements of renewal, addition of bond requirements, and addition of wait list 

to regulations. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/a 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Loss of revenue from increased fees, confusion with shellfish 

permits expiring during the season, no wait list for aquaculture grants. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to approve the proposed amendments to the Regulations for the 

taking of Shellfish, Sea Worms, Eels and Crabs and move to approve the proposed amendments 

to the Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Public Hearing Notice

Agenda Request:  2A 



2 

 

2. Shellfish License Analysis 

3. Shellfish Regulations-Revised 

4. Aquaculture Regulations-Current and Revised 

 



    

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

AMENDMENTS TO  

THE REGULATIONS FOR THE TAKING OF SHELLFISH, SEA WORMS, EELS AND CRABS 

AND AMENDMENTS TO  

THE AQUACULTURE DEVELOPMENT AREA REGULATIONS 

 

 

The Truro Board of Selectmen and the Shellfish Advisory Committee will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, 

July 14, 2015 at 5:00PM at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Rd, Truro at which time proposed amendments 

to the Regulations for the Taking of Shellfish, Sea Worms, Eels and Crabs and proposed amendments to the 

Aquaculture Development Area Regulations will be discussed. Copies of the proposed amendments can be 

obtained at the Town’s website at www.truro-ma.gov or at the Selectmen’s Office, located at Truro Town Hall, 

24 Town Hall Rd, Truro, MA.  

 

 

 

Paul Wisotzky 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro  

 

  

 

 

                     Agenda Item:  2A1 

http://www.truro-ma.gov/


Agenda Item:  2A2 



                       Agenda Item: 2A3                   

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

REGULATIONS FOR THE TAKING OF 

SHELLFISH, SEA WORMS, EELS AND CRABS 

 

 
The following regulations are adopted by the Board of Selectmen, under the 

authority of Chapter 130, s.52, of the Acts of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

for the purpose of regulating the taking of shellfish, eels, crabs and sea worms.  

Shellfish include clams, conchs, limpets, mussels, oysters, periwinkles, quahogs, 

razor clams or razor fish, scallops, sea clams, sea quahogs, sea scallops and winkles. 

 

 

1. All persons are prohibited from taking eels, clams (soft-shelled), quahogs, sea 

clams, razor clams, oysters, mussels, sea worms, scallops, sea quahogs, and 

sea scallops within the said Town of Truro without a permit. {SAME} 

 

2. Permits shall be issued by the Licensing Agent for individual and family 

recreational use only, and are issued subject to subsequent revision in these 

regulations, as the Board may hereafter deem necessary or appropriate. 

{SAME} 

 

3. Permits shall not be transferable and must be prominently displayed through a 

badge holder. 

 

 

4. Commercial permits will not be granted in the Town of Truro without further 

authorization from the Board of Selectmen. {SAME} 

 

5. Recreational permits shall be issued to residents of the Town of Truro and to 

other persons owning and paying taxes on property within the limits of the 

Town of Truro.  The annual fee for such permit shall be $10.00; proposed 

$15.00. 

 

6. Recreational permits shall be issued to any other person, whether or not an 

inhabitant of the Commonwealth, for an annual fee of $50.00; proposed 

$100.00 and one week non-resident license for $25.00 . 

 

7. All permits will be issued on November 1
st
 and shall expire October 31

st
 each 

year.December 31 of each year. 

 

8. A Truro resident who is 62 59 years of age or older may obtain a lifetime 

shellfish permit for his or her own use, free of charge, from the Licensing 



Agent by presenting proof of age, and receive a license that must be renewed 

each year. 

 

9. No eels shall be taken within the Town of Truro by use of a fyke, unless a 

special permit is obtained from the Board of Selectmen or Shellfish Warden 

for good cause shown. {SAME} 

 

10. Persons holding a permit may take the following types of shellfish in the 

quantities specified below within designated time periods as follows: 

 

a. Clams (soft shell) measuring two inches, may be taken on a designated 

day in a designated area at the rate of one ten-quart bucket in the shell per 

day.  Quahogs, measuring one inch across the hinge, may be taken on a 

designated day in a designated area at the rate of one ten-quart bucket in 

the shell, per day.  If both clams and quahogs are taken, the limit is one 

ten-quart bucket in the shell per day. {SAME} 

 

b. Oysters measuring at least three inches in length may be taken on a 

designated day in a designated area at the rate of five quarts in the shell, 

per day.  If taken in conjunction with other types of shellfish, the 

combined limit is one ten-quart bucket per day. {SAME} 

 

c. Mussels may be taken on a designated day in a designated area at the rate 

of one ten-quart bucket per day.  If taken in conjunction with other types 

of shellfish, the combined limit is one ten-quart bucket per day. {SAME} 

 

d. Sea clams may be taken at the rate of two ten-quart buckets per day in the 

shell. {SAME} 

 

e. Sea worms may be taken at the rate of one pint per day. {SAME} 

 

f. Legal size for the taking of bay scallops shall be a well-defined growth 

ring, and they may be taken at the rate of two ten-quart buckets per day, in 

season. {SAME} 

 

g. There are no restrictions on the taking of eels, crabs and types of shellfish 

not otherwise referred to herein, except that one must hold a valid shellfish 

permit, and report the quantity taken to the Shellfish Warden upon request.  

By state law, crabs may not be taken between January 1
st
 and the last day 

of the following April, nor by pots or traps except under a license issued 

by the Division of Marine Fisheries. {SAME} 

 

h. No person shall dig, take or carry away any shellfish between one half 

hour after sunset and one half hour before sunrise by any method 

whatsoever from any waters, flats or creeks of the Town of Truro. 

{SAME} 



 

i. No person shall drag or dredge from a boat for any type of shellfish in any 

waters of the Town of Truro. {SAME} 

 

j. No person shall plant, place or transplant shellfish of any kind in any 

waters, flats or creeks of the Town of Truro without the permission of the 

Board of Selectmen. {SAME} 

 

k. The opening or shucking of shellfish is prohibited on tidal flats or beaches 

within the Town of Truro. {SAME} 

 

l. No motorized vehicles may be operated within any designated shellfish 

areas in the Town of Truro. {SAME} 

 

m. Questions as to the status of persons as residents or eligibility of any 

person to obtain a permit shall be referred by the Licensing Agent to the 

Board of Selectmen for determination. {SAME} 

 

n. The times and places at which shellfish may be taken shall be posted in 

Town Hall, and published in one newspaper of general circulation within 

the Town. {SAME} 

 

o. The penalty for each violation of these regulations shall be not less than 

$25.00 nor more than $300.00. {SAME} 

 

p. These regulations replace all existing regulations on this subject, and shall 

remain in effect until revoked by the Board of Selectmen. {SAME} 

 

11. Any person seeking to obtain a shellfish permit, including a lifetime permit, 

shall first satisfy the Licensing Agent that he/she has a shellfish gauge in 

his/her possession. {SAME} 

 

These regulations went into effect January 1, 2002.  Fees revised December 11, 2007. 

Revised July 14, 2015 

 

 

____________________________ _____________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair    Jan Worthington, Vice-Chair 

 

____________________________ _____________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Clerk   Jay Coburn  

 

____________________________ 

Robert Weinstein  

Board of Selectmen  

Town of Truro 



Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 1 of 5

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

REGULATIONS FOR AQUACULTURE LICENSES 

Adopted by the Board of Selectmen March 20, 2012  

with amendments through May 22, 2013; April 8, 2014 

GENERAL 

The following regulations are promulgated in compliance with MGL Ch 130 ss 57-68 for the 

establishment of Aquaculture License Sites within the boundaries of the Town of Truro. These 

regulations are in addition to other shellfish regulations approved by the Board of Selectmen 

(Board). Compliance with relevant statutes and regulations will ensure the orderly and successful 

implementation of the polices established by the Board in conjunction with the Massachusetts 

Division of Marine Fisheries (Division). 

1. Shellfish licenses may be awarded to Truro residents who can show to the satisfaction of the

licensing authority that they are bona fide domiciled residents of the Town of Truro. 

2. Applications desiring a license shall be required to complete and submit all information

required on the Town’s approved application form. 

3.License applications shall be considered on a first-come, first-served basis within the

limitations of acceptable and available areas. The Shellfish Warden shall make recommendations 

to the Shellfish Advisory Committee on those areas. The Board of Selectmen may issue a 

moratorium on license approvals at any time this action is deemed appropriate and in the best 

interest of the town.   

4.Licenses approved shall be subject to certification by the Division of Marine Fisheries in

compliance with Chapter 130 of MGL and 322 CMR 7.01 (4) and be licensed by the Army 

Corps of Engineers in compliance with Section 404 of the Army Corp of Engineers.  

APPLICATION 

Applications for aquaculture licenses shall be submitted on the Town’s Application for Shellfish 

License form. Each application shall include, but not be limited to, the following items, as 

promulgated by the Division of Marine Fisheries: 

1.)Detailed site plan including latitude and longitude of corners (meters & bounds) 

2.)Geophysical site characteristics 

3.)Benthic habitat conditions 

4.)Proposed species, quantities and densities 

5.)Proposed physical structures 

Agenda Item: 2A4



Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 2 of 5

6.)Proposed method and details of access to the site 

7.)Evidence of Municipal Wetlands permit or determination of non-applicability 

8.)Evidence of application for Corps of Engineers, section 404 Permit or Programatic General 

    Permit 

5. For the license application within the designated Aquaculture Development Area (ADA)

designated by the Board of Selectmen the application shall provide the exact location of the 

individual one acre site or sites and acreage which is requested. 

After consultation with the Shellfish Advisory Committee, the Shellfish Warden may 

recommend a different size grant than that for which an applicant has applied depending on the 

Warden’s assessment of the applicant’s experience, resources, available time to farm and his/her 

best estimate of the overall demand for the sites. License sites will require approval from the 

Board of Selectmen.   

6. Following receipt of the acceptable and complete license application, the Board of Selectmen

shall establish a public hearing date. At least fourteen (14) days prior to the hearing the Board 

shall take necessary action to publish a legal notice before the hearing in a newspaper with local 

distribution. In addition, a hearing notice shall be posted at the Town Hall and two other places 

in Truro.  

7. The license permit application may be subject to review by the Shellfish Warden, the Shellfish

Advisory Committee and by the Truro Conservation Commission, 

8. The Board of Selectmen shall hold a public hearing and either tentatively approve or deny the

license.

A. If the license site has been inactive for a period of more than two years the Shellfish Warden 

shall make an inspection of the license area together with the Division of Marine Fisheries which 

shall prepare a written report on the standing shellfish within the license area in order to 

determine productivity of the site 

B. If the license is approved, the Selectmen shall issue a license permit and license number in 

accordance with established regulations. Final location of the license is subject to decision by the 

Board.  

9. First-time license application may be approved for a two-year period. The license holder shall

provide information concerning license activities. An effort toward production is required. 

Subsequent license renewals may be for five–year periods. Renewal applications for initial two –

year licenses may be made for five-year periods. Renewal applications for initial two-year 

licenses may be requested during the second year of operation. Renewal applications for 

established licenses may be made at any time following the first three years prior to the end of 

the five-year period. Renewals shall be subject to approval by the Board of Selectmen with 

recommendations by the Shellfish Warden.  



Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 3 of 5

10. Annual reporting shall be completed on forms provided by the Shellfish Warden to each

license holder on or before December 31 of each year for the previous year’s effort. Within a 

reasonable amount of time, the Shellfish Warden shall review the license report submitted by the 

license holders and submit a copy of said report to the Board of Selectmen. The license holder 

shall produce documents at the request of the Shellfish Warden showing shellfish purchase and 

sales slips.  

11. Each license shall be reviewed annually by the Board of Selectmen and the Shellfish Warden

involving a review of the license holder’s yearly production report. If it cannot be shown by the 

license holder that a reasonable amount of shellfish has been produced on the license area during 

the preceding year the license may be deemed forfeited by the Board of Selectmen. As a 

minimum for the purposes stated a reasonable amount shall not be less than the statuary 

requirements as set forth by Section 65 of MGL Chapter 130. Applicant shall be responsible for 

state reports.  

REQUIREMENTS 

12. Licenses shall not be transferred or sublet; the license is to be worked by the license holder

and immediate family; exceptions may be permitted for reasons of hardship. Employees of the 

license holder may be permitted to conduct aquaculture operations with the permission of the 

Shellfish Warden. 

13. It is the responsibility of the license holder to comply with all relevant sections of the

General laws; Division of Marine Fisheries regulations and the Department of Public Health 

regulations regarding handling transport and sale of shellfish grown on the license site including 

permits for possession of seed and sale and processing as described in 105 CMR 533 and 322 

CMR 15.  

14. It shall be unlawful for the license holder to take seed shellfish from any waterway in the

Town of Truro without written permission from the Board of Selectmen. {Amended 05-22-13} 

15. It shall be unlawful for any license holder to transfer to or from the licensed site any

contaminated shellfish. Any Shellfish transferred to a licensed site must come from the 

hatcheries certified by the Division as disease- free.   

16. The Town Shellfish Warden shall be notified prior to any transfer of shellfish, stating that the

location and name of the company from which the shellfish are purchased, the date of the 

transfer and proof of certification.  

17. The Town of Truro reserves the right to obtain samples of any shellfish from the license area

for the purpose of certified testing for disease. 

18. The Shellfish Warden shall have authority to inspect the license area including the contents

of all boxes or other containers at any time. 



 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 4 of 5 

 

19. The license holder shall assume liability for all boxes, racks, etc used in shellfish farming. If 

any boxes, rack, etc. are moved by a storm or other event to a location off the licensed site, it 

shall be the responsibility of the license holder to remove it. If within three weeks the license 

holder has not complied with this requirement, the Town, through the Shellfish Warden may 

cause such boxes, racks, etc. to be removed and may bill the license holder. For purposes of 

identification, each box, rack, etc. used by the individual license holder shall bear the Truro 

Aquaculture license site number. When a license is discontinued or terminated for any reason, 

the license holder shall be required to remove all boxes, racks, pens, boundary markers, etc from 

the waters and substratum within thirty (30) days of the license expiration date. Any and all 

equipment not removed within thirty (30) days may be recovered by the Town through the 

Shellfish Warden at the license holder’s expense.  

20. License holders shall be responsible for affixing permanent markers to the four corners of 

their licensed site after the license is issued. Each marker shall display the number of the license 

site, as prescribed by the Board in compliance with the statutory requirements.  

21. Inasmuch as this ADA lies within a Critical Habitat area for marine mammals all floating 

gear which is affixed to the bottom shall be in compliance with the provisions and requirements 

of the Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries. This shall include marker buoys, and their 

attachment lines. There shall be compliance with any Department of Marine Fisheries or NOAA 

Regulations promulgated in the future to further the goals of the Federal Marine Mammal 

Protection Act. 22. A five foot long sleeved enclosure shall be installed immediately below the 

buoy on any permanent mooring line and marker buoy lines (not gangions) to prevent 

entanglement with sea turtles between May 15
th

 and December 31
st
.  

23. For retrieving fixed gear on bottom one line per acre with a 600 lbs. breakaway link or 

ROABS (ropes of appropriate breaking strength per ALWTRP) to shellfish bags, cages, or 

containers at the shallowest depth of the lease for the purposes of retrieving marketable product.  

24. An area of twenty five (25) feet inside the perimeter of the license site abutting another site 

shall remain unobstructed for passage of others.  

25. Should license boundary disputes arise among license holders, they shall first take their 

dispute to the Shellfish Warden for resolution. Should this prove unresolved, the Board of 

Selectmen may require an engineered survey of the licenses in question. Such survey would be 

performed at the license holder’s expense.  

26. No persons may moor a vessel within twenty-five (25) feet, at rest, of a licensed site area.  

FEES 

27. An annual license fee of $25.00 per acre shall be paid by the license holder, payable on or 

before April 1 of each year. If the fee is not paid within six months after it becomes due the 

license shall be forfeited.  



Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 5 of 5

28. The license holder shall acquire performance insurance for the value of $200 per acre of

licensed area or part thereof to ensure compliance with Section 20 regulations. {Amended 05-22-

13} 

29. A $25 application fee for the public hearing shall be payable at the time of submission of the

application to the Board. 

30. A fee of $25 per acre or part thereof shall be payable at the time of license approval. An

annual license fee of $25.00 per acre shall be paid by the license holder, payable on or before 

April 1 of each year thereafter. If the fee is not paid within 6 months after it is due, the license 

shall be deemed forfeited.  

31. Other fees may apply for the issuance of State or Federal permits.

Submitted for consideration by Truro Shellfish Advisory Committee, February 21, 2012. Went 

into effect March 20, 2012; amended May 22, 2013; amended April 8
th

, 2014

_______________________  ____________________________ 

Jay Coburn, Chairman        Breon N. Dunigan, Vice-Chairman 

 _________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk           Robert Weinstein     

 __________________________

Paul Wisotzky 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 1 of 6 

 

                                          TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 

 

                                        REGULATIONS FOR AQUACULTURE LICENSES 

Adopted by the Board of Selectmen March 20, 2012  

with amendments through May 22, 2013; April 8, 2014; July 14, 2015 

 

GENERAL 

 

The following regulations are promulgated in compliance with MGL Ch 130 ss 57-68 for the 

establishment of Aquaculture License Sites within the boundaries of the Town of Truro. These 

regulations are in addition to other shellfish regulations approved by the Board of Selectmen 

(Board). Compliance with relevant statutes and regulations will ensure the orderly and successful 

implementation of the polices established by the Board in conjunction with the Massachusetts 

Division of Marine Fisheries (Division). 

 

1. Shellfish licenses may be awarded to Truro residents who can show to the satisfaction of the 

licensing authority that they are bona fide domiciled residents of the Town of Truro. 

 

2. Applications desiring a license shall be required to complete and submit all information 

required on the Town’s approved application form.  

 

3.License applications shall be considered on a first-come, first-served basis within the 

limitations of acceptable and available areas. The Harbor Master Shellfish Constable Shellfish 

Warden shall make recommendations to the Shellfish Advisory Committee on those areas. The 

Board of Selectmen may issue a moratorium on license approvals at any time this action is 

deemed appropriate and in the best interest of the town.   

 

4.Licenses approved shall be subject to certification by the Division of Marine Fisheries in 

compliance with Chapter 130 of MGL and 322 CMR 7.01 (4) and be licensed by the Army 

Corps of Engineers in compliance with Section 404 of the Army Corp of Engineers.  

 

5. When the ADA Grants are all allocated to license holders, a Waiting List will be established.  

The order of the list shall be determined by the date of acceptance of complete applications 

submitted to the Harbor Master/Shellfish Constable. 

Interested parties must complete the Aquaculture License Application and pay the $10.00 

application fee in order to be considered and placed on the ADA Waiting List.  As grant space 

becomes available, the Harbor Master/Shellfish Constable will notify the individual(s) on the 

Waiting List in sequential order.  If an individual elects to not accept the opportunity to obtain a 

 

Agenda Item:  2A4 

Formatted: Line spacing:  single



 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 2 of 6 

 

Licensed Grant in the ADA, for whatever reason, they may elect to retain their order on the 

Waiting List and give the next individual on the Waiting List the current License.  

 

All individuals who wish to remain on the Waiting List must pay the required annual fee of 

$10.00 no later than January 1
st
 of each calendar year in order remain on the Waiting List for the 

next year.  (IE:  Pay $10.00 on Dec 28
th

 2015 for the 2016 calendar year Waiting List)  

 

 

APPLICATION 

Applications for aquaculture licenses shall be submitted on the Town’s Application for Shellfish 

License form. Each application shall include, but not be limited to, the following items, as 

promulgated by the Division of Marine Fisheries: 

1.)Detailed site plan including latitude and longitude of corners (meters & bounds) 

2.)Geophysical site characteristics 

3.)Benthic habitat conditions 

4.)Proposed species, quantities and densities 

5.)Proposed physical structures 

6.)Proposed method and details of access to the site 

7.)Evidence of Municipal Wetlands permit or determination of non-applicability 

8.)Evidence of application for Corps of Engineers, section 404 Permit or Programatic General     

    Permit 

 

5. For the license application within the designated Aquaculture Development Area (ADA) 

designated by the Board of Selectmen the application shall provide the exact location of the 

individual one acre site or sites and acreage which is requested. 

 

After consultation with the Shellfish Advisory Committee, the Harbor Master Shellfish 

Constable Shellfish Warden may recommend a different size grant than that for which an 

applicant has applied depending on the Harbor Master Shellfish Constable Warden’s assessment 

of the applicant’s experience, resources, available time to farm and his/her best estimate of the 

overall demand for the sites. License sites will require approval from the Board of Selectmen.   

 

6. Following receipt of the acceptable and complete license application, the Board of Selectmen 

shall establish a public hearing date. At least fourteen (14) days prior to the hearing the Board 

shall take necessary action to publish a legal notice before the hearing in a newspaper with local 

distribution. In addition, a hearing notice shall be posted at the Town Hall and two other places 

in Truro.  

 

7. The license permit application may be subject to review by the Harbor Master Shellfish 

Constable Shellfish Warden, the Shellfish Advisory Committee and by the Truro Conservation 

Commission,  

 

8. The Board of Selectmen shall hold a public hearing and either tentatively approve or deny the       

     license. 



 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 3 of 6 

 

 

A. If the license site has been inactive for a period of more than two years the Harbor Master 

Shellfish Constable Shellfish Warden shall make an inspection of the license area together with 

the Division of Marine Fisheries which shall prepare a written report on the standing shellfish 

within the license area in order to determine productivity of the site 

 

B. If the license is approved, the Selectmen shall issue a license permit and license number in 

accordance with established regulations. Final location of the license is subject to decision by the 

Board.  

9. In the event that an applicant is approved for a license, the initial period will be for two (2) 

growing seasons and expire on the 31
st
 of December following the second growing season. The 

license holder shall comply will all Federal, State and Town regulations while holding the 

license. The license holder shall provide information related to activity on the license site at least 

annually. License renewals following the initial period may be applied for at anytime during year 

two. Established license holders with a five year period may apply for renewal at anytime during 

years four or five of the license period. License renewals following the initial two year period 

may be made for a period of five year period. In order to be reviewed and considered for 

renewal, the license holder must have complied with all of the following four items: 

a) All Town fees paid in full 

b) Compliance Bond must be current and in full force 

c) Evidence of Propagation Permit from DMF 

d) Compliance with Annual Activity Report Submission 

If the license holder fails to comply with any or all of the items listed above, the license renewal 

will not be recommended by the Shellfish Advisory Committee or Harbor Master Shellfish 

Constable. All renewals shall be subject to approval by the Board of Selectmen with 

recommendations by the Harbor Master Shellfish Constable.  

First-time license application may be approved for a two-year period. The license holder shall 

provide information concerning license activities. An effort toward production is required. 

Subsequent license renewals may be for five–year periods. Renewal applications for initial two –

year licenses may be made for five-year periods. Renewal applications for initial two-year 

licenses may be requested during the second year of operation. Renewal applications for 

established licenses may be made at any time following the first three years prior to the end of 

the five-year period. Renewals shall be subject to approval by the Board of Selectmen with 

recommendations by theShellfish Warden.  

10. Annual reporting shall be completed on forms provided by the Harbor Master Shellfish 

Constable Shellfish Warden to each license holder on or before December 31 of each year for the 

previous year’s effort. Within a reasonable amount of time, the Harbor Master Shellfish 

Constable Shellfish Warden shall review the license report submitted by the license holders and 

submit a copy of said report to the Board of Selectmen. The license holder shall produce 

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level:
1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, … + Start at: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent
at:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman,
12 pt



 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 4 of 6 

 

documents at the request of the Harbor Master Shellfish Constable Shellfish WardenHarbor 

Master Shellfish Constable  showing shellfish purchase and sales slips.  

11. Each license shall be reviewed annually by the Board of Selectmen and the Shellfish 

WardenHarbor Master Shellfish Constable  involving a review of the license holder’s yearly 

production report. If it cannot be shown by the license holder that a reasonable amount of 

shellfish has been produced on the license area during the preceding year the license may be 

deemed forfeited by the Board of Selectmen. As a minimum for the purposes stated a reasonable 

amount shall not be less than the statuary requirements as set forth by Section 65 of MGL 

Chapter 130. Applicant shall be responsible for state reports.  

REQUIREMENTS 

12. Licenses shall not be transferred or sublet; the license is to be worked by the license holder 

and immediate family; exceptions may be permitted for reasons of hardship. Employees of the 

license holder may be permitted to conduct aquaculture operations with the permission of the 

Harbor Master Shellfish Constable Shellfish Warden. 

13. It is the responsibility of the license holder to comply with all relevant sections of the 

General laws; Division of Marine Fisheries regulations and the Department of Public Health 

regulations regarding handling transport and sale of shellfish grown on the license site including 

permits for possession of seed and sale and processing as described in 105 CMR 533 and 322 

CMR 15.  

14. It shall be unlawful for the license holder to take seed shellfish from any waterway in the 

Town of Truro without written permission from the Board of Selectmen. {Amended 05-22-13} 

15. It shall be unlawful for any license holder to transfer to or from the licensed site any 

contaminated shellfish. Any Shellfish transferred to a licensed site must come from the 

hatcheries certified by the Division as disease- free.   

16. The Town Shellfish WardenHarbor Master Shellfish Constable  shall be notified prior to any 

transfer of shellfish, stating that the location and name of the company from which the shellfish 

are purchased, the date of the transfer and proof of certification.  

17. The Town of Truro reserves the right to obtain samples of any shellfish from the license area 

for the purpose of certified testing for disease.  

18. The Shellfish WardenHarbor Master Shellfish Constable  shall have authority to inspect the 

license area including the contents of all boxes or other containers at any time.  

19. The license holder shall assume liability for all boxes, racks, etc used in shellfish farming. If 

any boxes, rack, etc. are moved by a storm or other event to a location off the licensed site, it 

shall be the responsibility of the license holder to remove it. If within three weeks the license 

holder has not complied with this requirement, the Town, through the Shellfish WardenHarbor 



 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 5 of 6 

 

Master Shellfish Constable  may cause such boxes, racks, etc. to be removed and may bill the 

license holder. For purposes of identification, each box, rack, etc. used by the individual license 

holder shall bear the Truro Aquaculture license site number. When a license is discontinued or 

terminated for any reason, the license holder shall be required to remove all boxes, racks, pens, 

boundary markers, etc from the waters and substratum within thirty (30) days of the license 

expiration date. Any and all equipment not removed within thirty (30) days may be recovered by 

the Town through the Shellfish WardenHarbor Master Shellfish Constable  at the license 

holder’s expense.  

20. License holders shall be responsible for affixing permanent markers to the four corners of 

their licensed site after the license is issued. Each marker shall display the number of the license 

site, as prescribed by the Board in compliance with the statutory requirements.  

21. Inasmuch as this ADA lies within a Critical Habitat area for marine mammals all floating 

gear which is affixed to the bottom shall be in compliance with the provisions and requirements 

of the Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries. This shall include marker buoys, and their 

attachment lines. There shall be compliance with any Department of Marine Fisheries or NOAA 

Regulations promulgated in the future to further the goals of the Federal Marine Mammal 

Protection Act. 

 22. A five foot long sleeved enclosure shall be installed immediately below the buoy on any 

permanent mooring line and marker buoy lines (not gangions) to prevent entanglement with sea 

turtles between May 15
th

 and December 31
st
.  

23. For retrieving fixed gear on bottom one line per acre with a 600 lbs. breakaway link or 

ROABS (ropes of appropriate breaking strength per ALWTRP) to shellfish bags, cages, or 

containers at the shallowest depth of the lease for the purposes of retrieving marketable product.  

24. An area of twenty five (25) feet inside the perimeter of the license site abutting another site 

shall remain unobstructed for passage of others.  

25. Should license boundary disputes arise among license holders, they shall first take their 

dispute to the Shellfish WardenHarbor Master Shellfish Constable  for resolution. Should this 

prove unresolved, the Board of Selectmen may require an engineered survey of the licenses in 

question. Such survey would be performed at the license holder’s expense.  

26. No persons may moor a vessel within twenty-five (25) feet, at rest, of a licensed site area.  

FEES 

2927. A $25 application fee for the public hearing shall be payable at the time of submission of 

the application to the Board.  

3028. A fee of $25 per acre or part thereof shall be payable at the time of license approval. An 

annual license fee of $25.00 per acre shall be paid by the license holder, payable on or before 

Formatted: Font color: Red



 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 6 of 6 

 

January 1
st
 April 1 of each year thereafter. If the fee is not paid within 6 months after it is due, 

the license shall be deemed forfeited.  

27. An annual license fee of $25.00 per acre shall be paid by the license holder, payable on or 

before April 1 of each year. If the fee is not paid within six months after it becomes due the 

license shall be forfeited.  

2829. The license holder shall post a Compliance Bond for the acquire performance insurance 

for the value of $200 per acre of licensed area or part thereof to ensure compliance with Section 

20 regulations. The bond amount shall be $10,000.00 for licensed areas ranging from one to five 

acres. In the event a license holder has a licensed area in excess of five acres; the bond amount 

shall be increased to $20,000.00.  The license holder shall provide the Town of Truro a fully 

executed Surety Rider naming the Town as the Obligee.{Amended July 14, 2015}{Amended 05-

22-13} 

29. A $25 application fee for the public hearing shall be payable at the time of submission of the 

application to the Board.  

30. A fee of $25 per acre or part thereof shall be payable at the time of license approval. An 

annual license fee of $25.00 per acre shall be paid by the license holder, payable on or before 

April 1 of each year thereafter. If the fee is not paid within 6 months after it is due, the license 

shall be deemed forfeited.  

31. Other fees may apply for the issuance of State or Federal permits.  

Submitted for consideration by Truro Shellfish Advisory Committee, February 21, 2012. Went 

into effect March 20, 2012; amended May 22, 2013; amended April 8
th

, 2014; July 14, 2015 

 

 

_______________________                                                 ____________________________                                                     

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman                                                       Jan Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

         

 

                                                                                                _________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Clerk                            Jay Coburn 

                                

 

__________________________ 

Robert Weinstein  

 

Town of Truro Board of Selectmen 

 

 

 

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Font color: Red



1 

 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Truro Housing Authority and Administration 

 
REQUESTOR:  Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod Inc. & Truro Housing Authority 

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 14, 2015 

 
ITEM:  Local Initiative Program Application and Support for 143 Route 6 

 

EXPLANATION:  Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod Inc. (“Habitat”) requested and received 

$265,000 in funding at the 2015 Annual Town Meeting from Community Preservation Act for 

the creation of affordable housing.  Habitat has a signed offer to purchase a parcel located at 

143 Route 6 in Truro.  At this time Habitat seeks the support and approval of a Local Initiative 

Program (“LIP”) application to be filed with the Department of Housing and Community 

Development (“DHCD”) for the purposes of receiving a site eligibility letter, which will allow 

Habitat to apply to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a Comprehensive Permit (40B).  The LIP 

application requires both the support and approval of the Board of Selectmen and the Housing 

Authority, which voted on July 9, 2015 to support and approve the application and authorized 

the Chair to sign.  

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  CPA Funding 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The LIP application cannot be filed and no application to the ZBA 

for a comprehensive permit can be made. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO authorize the Chair to sign the application and for the 

Board to sign the letter of support for the Local Initiative Program for the property located at 

143 Route 6. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 



2 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS Local Initiative Program Application 143 Route 6 Community 

Housing Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc. June 14, 2014 
2. Support Letter 



Photo: Truro, Yellow Brick Road, Truro Town Hall Work Day 

TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS 
Local Initiative Program Application 

143 Route 6 Community Housing 

Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc. 
June 14, 2014 

Agenda Item:  5A1 



 

 
 

INSTRUCTIONS 
Please submit three copies of the application and attachments.  Note:  only one set of site plan 
and sample elevations (attachments 11 and 12 noted on page 22) are required. 
An application fee, payable to the Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community 
Development, shall be submitted with the application.  The schedule of fees is as follows: 

Project Fee plus Per Unit Fee 
 

Municipality $1,000 $30 
Non-Profit $1,750 $40 
All Others 
 
Mail to: 

$4,000 $50 

Local Initiative Program 

Department of Housing & Community Development 

100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300 

Boston, MA 02114 

Attn: Toni Coyne Hall, Director of Local Initiative Program 

 
To complete the application electronically, simply position your cursor on a line and type.  Use 
the tab key to move between questions. 

 
If you have any questions, please refer to the DHCD 40B Guidelines, specifically Section VI. 
For further assistance, please contact Toni Coyne Hall at 617-573-1351 or 
toni.coyne.hall@state.ma.us. 

 
NOTE:  For Rental Projects, to complete information on Project Feasibility (Section X), go to the 
One Stop Application at http://www.mhic.com and complete Section 3 Sources and Uses and 
Section 4 Operating Pro Forma.  Submit the sections with the Application 

 
Application Contents: 

 

I. General Information 
II. Community Support 
III. Municipal Contact Information 
IV. Development Team 
V. Project Information 
VI. Site Information 
VII. Design and Construction 

VIII. Surrounding Area 
IX. Financing 
X. Project Feasibility 
XI. Development Schedule 
XII. Marketing Outreach and Lottery 
XIII. Checklist of Attachments 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
February 2010 

 

MASSACHUSETTS 
Department of Housing & Community Development 

Local Initiative Program 

Application for Comprehensive Permit Projects 

mailto:toni.coyne.hall@state.ma.us
http://www.mhic.com/


 

 
 
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

Community:   Truro 
Name of Development: 143 Route 6 
Site Address: 143 Route 6, Truro, MA 
Developer: Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc. 

 

1. Type of Housing:  

 Single Family house  Rental 

 Condominium  Age Restricted 

 

2. Project Characteristics: 
New Construction Conversion 
Rehabilitation  Other 

 
3. Total Acres 1.33 +/- Density of Project (units/acre) 1.5 

 

4. Unit Count: 
 

Total Number of Units 2 
Affordable 2 
Market 0  

 

5. Unit Prices/Rents: 
Market Rate $   
Affordable $140,250 (3 bedroom) and $126,000 (2 bedroom) estimates,  
based on 2015 figures; might be amended) 

 

 

Required Signatures for the 
Comprehensive Permit Project Application 
Chief Executive Official Chair, Local Housing Partnership 
of Municipality:  (if applicable): 

Signature:    Signature:    

Print Name: Paul Wisotzky, Chair,  
Board of Selectmen 

Date:    

Print Name: Carl Brotman, Chair 
Housing Authority 

Date:    

 
MASSACHUSETTS 

Department of Housing & Community Development 

Local Initiative Program 

Application for Comprehensive Permit Projects 



II. COMMUNITY SUPPORT 
 
1. Letter of Support from Municipality - Attach a letter containing a short narrative 
on the basics of the project, the history of the project, the ways in which the community 
is providing support, and how the development team has addressed any concerns the 
community has.  The letter must be signed by the chief elected official of the 
community. 

 
2. Letter of Support from Local Housing Partnership - If the community has a 
housing partnership, please attach a letter from them indicating their support for the 
project.  The letter should summarize how the partnership has been working with the 
developer. 

 
3. Local Contributions - Check off all that apply and provide a brief description at 
the end. 

 

Land donation (dollar value ) 
Building donation (dollar value  ) 
Marketing assistance 
Other work by local staff 
Density increase 
Waiver of permit fees 
Other regulatory or administrative relief (specify)     
Local funds (cash) 
Amount $265,000 Source: Community Preservation   

 

HOME funds 
Agreement by a lender to provide favorable end-loan financing 
(ownership projects only) 
Other (specify) Habitat fundraising 

 

Briefly explain the contributions:    
 

4. Municipal Actions and Local Plans - Briefly describe how the project fits with any 
planning the community has done (e.g. master plan, community development plan, 
affordable housing plan) and other local land use and regulatory actions that provide the 
opportunity for affordable housing (including multi-family and overlay districts, 
inclusionary zoning by-laws and ordinances).  Truro currently has 2.5% of its year round 
housing stock listed as affordable on the Department of Housing and Community  
Development (DHCD) Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI). The State goal is 10%.  
Truro has some of the least affordable housing of all the fifteen cape towns, and at the  
same time has some of the highest housing prices. . 

 

As part of its efforts to create affordable housing, Truro has a "Truro Affordable Housing 
Plan" , approved by the Department of Housing and Community Development on  
04/03/2007 under the Housing Production Plan program. And while a bit dated at this  
point, the affordable housing situation has, if anything, deepended since 2007. This  
Plan specifically calls for production of affordable housing,  stating that "it will be  

 
 

-2- 



essential for the Town of Truro to continue to reach out to the development community  
and sources of public andprivate financing to secure the necessary technical and  
fnancial resources to create actual affordable units. While some of the units produced  
will rely on the participation of existing homeowners, most of the production will require  
joint ventures with developers - for profit and non-pforit - to produce new units. "  

 

The Habitat project at 143 Route 6 falls squarely within the production strategies  
outlined, as it will secure public and private funds, and  involves participation between  
the Town and a non-profit developer. It also involves a "friendly 40b"; a strategy for  
housing production also highlighted for encouragement in the HousingProduction Plan  
("Summary of Affordable Housing Planned Production Goals." ) 

 

An update of this plan, available on the Town of Truro website as "June 2012 Draft" but  
not yet on the DHCD website, also calls out to "friendly 40bs" as a strategy for hosuing  
production: 

 

"Because housing strategies include some development on privately owned parcels, 
production will involve projects sponsored by private developers through the standard 
regulatory process or possibly the “friendly” comprehensive permit process. The Town 
will continue to work with these private developers to fine-tune proposals to maximize 
their responsiveness to community interests and to increase affordability to 30% of total 
project units to the greatest extent feasible. " 

 

This draft plan also specifically references Habitat homes, and calls for two Habitat  
homes to be created in the 2014-2017 timeframe. 

 

.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-3- 



III. MUNICIPAL CONTACT INFORMATION 
Chief Elected Official 
Name Paul Wisotzky, Chair, Board of Selectmen 
Address 24 Town Hall Road, PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Phone 508-349-7004 x11 
Email pwisotzky@truro-ma.gov 

 

Town Administrator/Manager 
Name Rae Ann Palmer, Town Adminstrator 
Address 24 Town Hall Road, PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Phone 508-349-7004 x11   
Email rpalmer@truro-ma.gov 

 

City/Town Planner (if any) 
Name Charleen Greenalgh, Assistand Town Administrator/Planner 
Address 24 Town Hall Road, PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Phone 508-349-7004 x27 
Email assttownadm@truro-ma.gov 

 

City/Town Counsel 
Name John Giorgio Esq   
Address Kopelman and Paige, P.C. 101 Arch St, Boston, MA 02110  
Phone 1-800-548-3522 
Email jgiorgio@k-plaw.com 

 

Chairman, Local Housing Partnership (if any) 
Name Carl Brotman, Chair, Truro Housing Authority 
Address 24 Town Hall Road, PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Phone 617-218-7135 
Email carlbrotman@comcast.net 

 

Community Contact Person for this project 
Name Charleen Greenalgh, Assistand Town Administrator/Planner 
Address 24 Town Hall Road, PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Phone 508-349-7004 x27 
Email assttownadm@truro-ma.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

-4- 

mailto:pwisotzky@truro-ma.gov
mailto:rpalmer@truro-ma.gov
mailto:assttownadm@truro-ma.gov
mailto:jgiorgio@k-plaw.com
mailto:carlbrotman@comcast.net
mailto:assttownadm@truro-ma.gov


IV. DEVELOPMENT TEAM - CONTACT INFORMATION (include all development 
members) 

 
 
 

 

Developer Name: Habitat for 
  Humanity  

Address: 411 Main St #6 
  Yarmouthport,  
   MA 02675 

Phone 508-632-3559 

Tax ID #  04-328-4332 

 

Email 
lzola@habitatcapecod.org 
Tax ID #  222900430 

 
Contractor Name: Habitat 

Address:     
Phone    
Email    
Tax ID #      

 
 

 
Mkting/ 
Lottery AgentName: Habitat 

Address:     
Phone    
Email    
Tax ID #      

 

 

Architect Name:    Housing  

 Address:    Consultant Name: n/a 
 Phone     Address:    
 Email     Phone    
 Tax ID #     Email    

 
 

Engineer 

 
 

Name: 

 
 

JM O'Reilly &   

 Tax ID #    

  Associates, Inc 
Address: PO Box 1773  

   Brewster, MA 
02631 Phone 508-
896-6601 

 

Email kfernandes@ 
 jmoreillyassoc.com 
Tax ID #  26-1545790   

 

 

Attorney Name: Warren Brodie 
Address: 40 Grove Street, 

Suite 220, Wellesley, MA 02482 
Phone 781-235-1100 

 

Email 
wbrodie@brodielaw.com 

 

-5- 

mailto:lzola@habitatcapecod.org
mailto:wbrodie@brodielaw.com


 
 

TEAM EXPERIENCE - DEVELOPER QUALIFICATIONS 
 

Complete the charts on the following pages for all housing projects undertaken by the developer and the contractor during the past five 
years. Include projects currently in construction.  Provide owner references for each project, including a current phone number. 
Alternatively, a resume outlining the experience that covers the items listed on the chart below may be submitted. 

 

1. Developer:  Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc., see inserted sheet 
 

Project Summary Project #1 Project #2 Project #3 Project #4 

Project Name:     
Community/Address     
Housing Type     
Number of Units     
Total Development 
Costs 

    

Subsidy Program 
(if applicable) 

    

Date Completed     
Reference: 
Name & Telephone # 

    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
-5- 



 

2. Contractor:   Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc., see inserted sheet 
 

Project Summary Project #1 Project #2 Project #3 Project #4 

Project Name:     
Community/Address     
Housing Type     
Number of Units     
Total Development Costs     
Subsidy Program 
(if applicable) 

    

Date Completed     
Reference: Name & 
Telephone # 

    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

-6- 



3. Other Chapter 40B Experience 
 

Have you or any members of your team had previous Chapter 40B experience with 
DHCD and/or other subsidizing agencies? Yes No 
If yes, please explain.  multiple scattered site LIP projects in the Cape region 

 

4. Bankruptcy / Foreclosure 
 

Have you or any entities you control ever filed for bankruptcy or have had a property 
foreclosed? Yes No 
If yes, please explain.     

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

-7- 

 
DEVELOPER CERTIFICATION 

 
The undersigned hereby certifies that he/she is Executive Director (Title) of  Habitat for  
Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc.(Legal Name of Applicant) and that the information requested below 
for the project known as 143 Route 6, Truro (Project Name) is complete and that all information 
contained in this application is true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge.  The 
undersigned Developer agrees to execute DHCD model documents, as required.  If the 
Developer is other than a non profit corporation or public entity, the Developer hereby certifies 
that it shall comply with all reporting requirements described in 760 CMR 56.00 and as set forth 
in the LIP Guidelines. 

 
Signature of Developer Date    



V. PROJECT INFORMATION 

1. Type of Housing Total number of units 
Single Family House  2 
Condo 
Rental 
Other 

2. Total Number of Units2 Affordable 2 Market  0 

3. Project Style Total number of units 
Detached single-family house  2 
Rowhouse/townhouse 
Duplex 
Multifamily house (3+ family) 
Multifamily rental building 
Other (specify) 

 
4. Is this an age-restricted (55+) Development?  Yes No 

If yes, please submit a marketing study that demonstrates an understanding of the 
region’s demographics, market demand and the particular strategies necessary to 
attract buyers to both market and affordable units. 

5. Estimate the percentage of the site used for: 

Buildings 2.9% Parking & Paved Areas 7.2% 

Usable Open Space 89.9%   Unusable Open Space 0% 
 

6. Is any portion of the project designed for non-residential use?  no 
If yes, explain the non-residential uses.     

 

7. Sustainable Development Design and Green Building Practices 
 

In accordance with the Sustainable Development Principles adopted by Governor 
Patrick’s Administration in 2007, DHCD encourages housing development that is 
consistent with sustainable development design and green building practices.  For 
more information, see Appendix VI.A-1 and VI.B-1 of the 40B Guidelines for a list of 
links to resources and opportunities related to sustainable development. 

 
A. How will this development follow Sustainable Development Principles? 
projectfalls squarely within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Sustainable  
Development Principles as it Expands Housing Opportunities; Protects Land and  
Ecosystems, and Uses Natural Resources Wisely 

 

B. How will the project maximize energy efficiency and meet Energy Star 
Standards?  ; Habitat homes meet LEED mimimum standard of "gold rating" exceeding 
70 points (although Habitat does not seek certification); homes achieve Energy Star  
"HERS" rating of less than 60. If funding is available, Habitat plans to include solar  
panels.   

 
 
 
 

-8- 



C. What elements of “green design” are included in the project (e.g. reduction of 
energy and water consumption, increasing durability and improving health)? 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
8. Project Eligibility 

 
A. Have you ever applied for a project eligibility letter involving any portion of the 

site, or are you aware of any prior application for a project eligibility letter 
involving any portion of the site? 

Yes No If yes, explain.     
 

B. Has the municipality denied a permit on another proposal for this site within the 
last 12 months? Yes No 

 
9. Outstanding Litigation 

 
Is there any outstanding litigation relating to the site? Yes No 
If yes, explain.     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-9- 



10. Unit Composition 
 

Complete the chart below. Include a separate entry for each unit type according to its square 
foot/age and/or sales price/rent. 

 

 
Type of 
Unit 

 
# of 
Units 

 
# of 
Bdrms 

 
# of 
Baths 

 
Gross 
Sq. Ft. 

# of 
Parking 
Spaces 

Sales 
Price/ 
Rent 

 
Condo 
Fee 

 
Handicap 
Accessible 

 
Affordable 

 
1 

 
2 

 
2 

 
1,134 

 
2 

 
$126,000 

$35/ 
month  
HOA 

 
#    

  
1 

 
3 

 
2 

 
1,284 

 
2 

 
$140,250 

$35/  
month  
HOA 

 
# 

        
#    

         

#    

 
Market 

 
0 

 
   

      
#    

         
#    

         
#    

         
#    

 
Other 

 
0 

 
   

      
#    

         
#    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

-10- 



VI. SITE INFORMATION 
 
1. Total Acreage 1.33 Total Buildable Acreage 1.33 

 

2. Describe the current and prior uses of the subject site:  vacant 
 

 
Existing buildings on site?  Yes No 
If yes, describe plans for these buildings:     

 

3. Current Zoning Classification: 
 

Residential Residential (R) (minimum lot size) 33.750 
 

Commercial Industrial Other    
 

4. Does any portion of the site contain significant topographical features such as wetlands? 

Yes No If yes, how many acres are wetlands?    

If yes, attach map of site noting wetland areas. 
Is map attached? Yes No 

5. Is the site located within a designated flood hazard area? 

Yes No 
If yes, please attach a map of the site with flood plain designations. 
Is map attached? Yes No 

 
6. Is the site or any building located on the site listed, nominated or eligible for 
listing on the National Register of Historic Places?  Yes No 

 

7. Is the site within a Historic District?  Yes No 
If yes, describe the architectural, structural and landscape features of the area:     

 

8. In the past three years, have there been any defaults on any mortgage on the property 
or any other forms of financial distress? 

 
Yes No If yes, please explain:     

 

9. Indicate which utilities are available to the site: 
 

Public Sewer Private Septic Public Streets 
Public Water Private Wells Private Ways 
Natural Gas  Electricity 
On-site Sewer Treatment Facility 
Other Explain:      

10. Describe any known or suspected hazardous waste sites on or within a ½ mile radius of 
the project site.  no known 

 
11. Has a 21E hazardous waste assessment ever been done on this site?  If so, attach a 
summary of the filing. Yes No 

 
 

-11- 



12. What waivers will be requested under the comprehensive permit?  frontage, lot area, set 
backs, among others 

 

13. Describe the current status of site control and attach copies of relevant deeds or 
executed agreements. 

 
A. Owned by Developer    

 

B. Under Purchase and Sale Agreement Offer to Purchase dated June 30, 2015 
 

C. Under Option     
 

Seller: Newcomb Living Trust Buyer:  Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc. 
 

Is there an identity of interest between the Buyer and Seller?  If yes, please explain:     
 

Date of Agreement June 30, 2015 Expiration Date  1 year from signing Purchase and Sale 
 

Extensions granted?  Yes No Date of Extension    
 

Purchase Price $217,500 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-12- 



VII. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION 

 
1. Drawings 

Please submit one set of drawings. 
 

Cover sheet showing written tabulation of: 
 

Proposed buildings by design, ownership type, and size.  Identity and describe 
affordable units and handicapped accessible units. 

Dwelling unit distribution by floor, size, and bedroom/bath number 
Square footage breakdown of commercial, residential, community, and other 

usage in the buildings 
Number of parking spaces 

 
Site plan showing: 

 

Lot lines, streets, and existing buildings 
Proposed building footprint(s), parking (auto and bicycle), and general 

dimensions 
Zoning restrictions (i.e. setback requirements, easements, height restrictions, etc). 
Wetlands, contours, ledge, and other environmental constraints 
Identification of affordable units 
Identification of handicapped accessible units. 
Sidewalks and recreational paths 
Site improvements, including landscaping 
Flood plain (if applicable) 

 
Utilities plan showing: 

 

Existing and proposed locations and types of sewage, water, drainage facilities, etc. 
 

Graphic depiction of the design showing: 
 

Typical building plan 
Typical unit plan for each unit type with square footage tabulation 
Typical unit plan for each accessible unit type with square footage tabulation 
Elevation, section, perspective, or photograph 
Typical wall section 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

-13- 



 

2. Construction Information  

 
# 

 

 
# Aff. 

  

 
# 

 

 
# Aff. 

 Foundations Mkt. Units Units Attic Mkt. Units Units 

 
Slab on Grade 
Crawl Space 
Full Basement 

   
   
   

 
 

 
 

2 

Unfinished 
Finished 
Other 

   
   
   

2 

  

 
Exterior Finish 

 

# 
Mkt. Units 

 

# Aff. 
Units 

 

 

Parking 

 

# 
Mkt. Units 

 

# Aff. 
Units 

 
Wood 

 

 

Vinyl 

 
2 (cedar  
shingles on 
side/rear) 

Outdoor 
 

 

Covered 

   
 

 

   

2 

 Brick 
Fiber Cement 

 
 

   

 
 

2 (cement  

Garage 
Bicycle 

   
   

 

  

 
 

Other 

 based  
clapboards  
on front) 

   

 

Heating System 
 

Fuel: Oil Gas Electric Other 

Distribution method (air, water, steam, etc.): heat pump 

Energy Efficient Materials 

Describe any energy efficient or sustainable materials used in construction: 
Habitat homes meet LEED mimimum standard of "gold rating" exceeding 70 points  
(although Habitat does not seek certification); homes achieve Energy Star "HERS"  
rating of less than 60.  If funding is available, Habitat plans to include solar panels.  

 

Modular Construction 

If modular construction will be used, explain here: 
no 

 

Amenities 

Will all features and amenities be available to market buyers also be available to 
affordable buyers?  If not, explain the differences. 
n/a 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
-14- 



VIII. SURROUNDING AREA 
 
1. Describe the land uses in the surrounding neighborhood. 

residential, conservation and proposed arts group 

2. What is the prevailing zoning in the surrounding neighborhood? 

residential  

3. How does the project’s proposed site plan and design relate to the existing development 
pattern(s) of the immediately surrounding area? 

 
in keeping with surrounding areas 

 

4. Describe and note distances to nearby amenities and services such as shopping, 
schools, parks and recreation, or municipal offices. 

 
Approximately a half mile bus stop and post office; one  mile to Town Hall, half  mile to transfer  
station, two miles to the beach, approximately two and a half  miles to Truro Central School,  
about  four miles to Truro Library 

 

5. Explain how developing the site contributes to smart growth development in the area 
(e.g. mixed use, reuse, concentrated development). 

 
infill development; uses vacant lot near established resdidential neighborhood, clusters homes,  
uses density to increase affordability 

 

6. Is the site located near public transit (bus, subway, commuter rail, etc.)? If so, indicate 
the type, distance to the nearest stop, and frequency of service. 

 
approx 0.5 miles to bus stop, Cape Cod RTA  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-15- 



IX. FINANCING 
 
1. Attach a letter of interest from a construction lender. 

 
Are there any public funds to be used for this project?  If yes, indicate the source, amount, use 
and status of funds:  CPC funds; approved at Spring 2015 Town Meeting, see also attachel  
lending  letter.   

 

Describe the form of financial surety to be used to secure the completion of cost certification for 
this project n/a 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

-16- 



X. PROJECT FEASIBILITY 
 

The section is for developers of home ownership projects. 
 

Developers of multi-family rental projects must use the One Stop Application at  
http://www.mhic.com and complete Section 3 Sources and Uses and Section 4 Pro Forma. 

 

Ownership Pro Forma 
 

 
(a)  Site Acquisition 

Total Costs 

$ 

Per Unit 

$ 

Per Sq. Ft. 

$ 

% of Total 

$ 

Hard Costs: 
Earth Work 

$   
$   

$   
$   

$   
$   

$   
$   

Site Utilities 
Roads & Walks 
Site Improvement 
Lawns & Planting 
Demolition 
Unusual Site Conditions 

(b) Total Site Work 
Concrete 
Masonry 
Metals 
Carpentry 
Roofing & Insulation 
Doors & Windows 
Interior Finishes 
Cabinets & Appliances 
Plumbing & HVAC 
Electrical 

(c) Total Construction 
(d) General Conditions 

$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   

$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   

$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   

$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   
$   

(e) Subtotal Hard Costs (a+b+c+d) $   $   $   $   
(f)  General Conditions $   $   $   $   

(g)  Total Hard Costs (e+f) $   $   $   $   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
-17- 

http://www.mhic.com/


 

Soft Costs: $   $   $   $   
Permits/Surveys $   $   $   $   
Architectural $   $   $   $   
Engineering $   $   $   $   
Legal $   $   $   $   
Bond Premium $   $   $   $   
Real Estate Taxes $   $   $   $   
Insurance $   $   $   $   
Security $   $   $   $   
Developer’s Overhead $   $   $   $   
General Contractor’s     
Overhead $   $   $   $   
Construction Manager $   $   $   $   
Property Manager $   $   $   $   
Construction Interest $   $   $   $   
Financing/Application Fees $   $   $   $   
Utilities $   $   $   $   

Maintenance (unsold units) $   $   $   $   
Accounting $   $   $   $   
Marketing 

(h)  Subtotal Soft Costs 

(i)  Contingency 
(j) Total Soft Costs (h+i) 

(k) Total Development Costs (g+j) 

$   

$   

$   
$   

$   

$   

$   

$   
$   

$   

$   

$   

$   
$   

$   

$   

$   

$   
$   

$   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-18- 



Profit Analysis (should conform to the pro forma) 

Sources: 

Affordable projected sales $   
Market sales   $   
Public grants  $   

(A) Total Sources $   
 

Uses: 
 

Construction Contract Amount $   

(B) Total Development Costs $   
 

Profit: 

 
(C) Total Profit (A-B) $   

(D) Percentage Profit (C/B) $   
 

Cost Analysis (should conform to the pro forma) 
 

Total Gross Building Square Footage    
 

Residential Construction Cost per Sq. Ft. $   
 

Total Hard Costs per Sq. Ft.  $   
 

Total Development Costs per Sq. Ft. $   
 

Sales per Sq. Ft. $   
(do not include proceeds from public grants) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-19- 



XI. DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE 
 

Complete the chart below by providing the appropriate month and year.  Fill in only as many 
columns as there are phases.  If there will be more than three phases, add columns as needed. 

 

 Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Total 
Number of affordable units 2      
Number of market units 0       
Total by phase 2      

 

Please complete the following chart with the appropriate projected dates: 
 

Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Total 
All permits granted Summer  

2016    
Construction start Fall 2017  

volunteer    
Marketing start – affordable units early   

2017    
Marketing start – market units 
Construction completed Spring  

2018    
Initial occupancy Spring  

2018    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-20- 



XII. MARKETING OUTREACH AND LOTTERY 

Affirmative Fair Housing Marketing Plan: 

Please submit your Affirmative Fair Housing Marketing Plan (AFHMP), prepared in accordance 
with Section III of the 40B Guidelines, and a description of the lottery process that will be used 
for this project.  This shall describe: 

 
Information materials for applicants that will be used that provides key project information; 
Eligibility requirements; 
Lottery and resident selection procedure; 
Any preference system being used (Note:  if local preference is proposed for this project, 
demonstration of the need for local preference must be demonstrated and accepted by DHCD); 
Measures to ensure affirmative fair marketing including outreach methods; 
Application materials that will be used; and 
Lottery Agent. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-21- 



XIII. CHECKLIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
 
The following documentation must accompany each application: 

 
1. Letter of support signed by Chief Elected Officer of municipality 
2. Letter of support from local housing partnership (if applicable) 
3. Signed letter of interest from a construction lender 
4. Map of community showing location of site 
5. Check payable to DHCD 
6. Rationale for calculation of affordable purchase prices or rents (see Instructions) 
7. Copy of site control documentation (deed or Purchase & Sale or option 
agreement) 
8. Last arms length transaction or current appraisal under by-right zoning 
9. 21E summary (if applicable) 
10. Photographs of existing building(s) and/or site 
11. Site Plan showing location of affordable units 
12. Sample floor plans and/or sample elevations 
13. Proposed marketing and lottery materials 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

-22- 



 

 
 

 

 

Tab A................................... Project Pro Formas 

Tab B................................... Developer Experience 

Tab C................................... Letters of Support (Board of Selectmen and Housing Authority) 

Tab D .................................. Cape Cod Five Lending Letter of Interest 

Tab E ................................... Maps/Photos 

Tab F ................................... Affordable Price Rationale 

Tab G .................................. Site Control 

Tab H .................................. Land Valuation/Assessor Card 

Tab I.................................... Site Plan 

Tab J.................................... Elevations/Floor Plans 

Tab K................................... Marketing/Lottery 

Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc. – Local Initiative Program Attachments 



 

 

# units 2 

sq ft 2418 

 

 
total costs      per unit per sq % of total   

 

(a) Site Acquisition 

 
Hard Costs: 

$ 217,500 $ 

. 

108,750 $ 89.95 28% 

 

Site Excavation $ 23,500 $ 11,750 $ 9.72 3% 

Site Utilities $ 5,000 $ 2,500 $ 2.07 1% 

wells $ 10,000 $ 5,000 $ 4.14 1% 

Driveways/Parking/Walks $ 7,000 $ 3,500 $ 2.89 1% 

Lawns & Planting $ 4,000 $ 2,000 $ 1.65 1% 

Other -access, retaining walls, grading $ 60,000 $ 30,000 $ 24.81 8% 

Sheds $ 4,000 $ 2,000 $ 1.65 1% 
 

(b) ) Total Site 
Work 

$ 113,500 $ 56,750 $ 46.94 14% 

 

Concrete $ 26,000 $ 13,000 $ 10.75 3% 

Masonry $ - $ - $ - 0% 

Metails $ - $ - $ - 0% 

Carpentry $ 59,000 $ 29,500 $ 24.40 7% 

Insulation $ 15,500 $ 7,750 $ 6.41 2% 

Doors & Windows $ 10,600 $ 5,300 $ 4.38 1% 

Interior Finishes $ 31,500 $ 15,750 $ 13.03 4% 

Cabinets $ 14,000 $ 7,000 $ 5.79 2% 

Applicances $ 7,000 $ 3,500 $ 2.89 1% 

Plumbing & HVAC $ 46,000 $ 23,000 $ 19.02 6% 

Electrical $ 15,000 $ 7,500 $ 6.20 2% 

Solar Install $ 48,000 $ 24,000 $ 19.85 6% 

LESS DISCOUNTS/GIFTS-IN-KIND $ (40,000) $ (20,000) $ (16.54) -5% 
 

(c) Total Construction $ 232,600 $ 116,300 $ 96.20 29% 

(d) Related Party GC (per DHCD Guidelines)    

Builder's OH/Gen Conditions (14%) $ 48,454 $ 24,227 $ 20.04 6% 

(e) Subtotal Hard Costs (a+b+c+d) $ 612,054 $ 306,027 $ 253.12 78% 

(f) Contingency (5%) $ 30,603 $ 15,301 $ 12.66 4% 

(g) total Hard Costs (e+f) $ 642,657 $ 321,328 $ 265.78 81% 

Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc. 

Local Initiative Program Application - Pro-Formas July 2015 



(A) Total Sources $ 788,696 

 

 
 

Soft Costs: 
 

Permits/Surveys $ 3,000 $ 1,500 $ 1.24 0% 

Architectural $ 5,000 $ 2,500 $ 2.07 1% 

Engineering $ 25,000 $ 12,500 $ 10.34 3% 

Legal 

Bond Premium 

Real Estate Taxes 

$ 5,000 

$ - 

$ - 

$ 2,500 

$ - 

$ - 

$ 2.07 

 
$ - 

1% 

 
0% 

Insurance $ 2,000 $ 1,000 $ 0.83 0% 

Security $ - $ - $ - 0% 

Developer's Overhead $ - $ - $ - 0% 

General Contractor's OH $ - $ - $ - 0% 

Construction Manager $ 8,000 $ 4,000 $ 3 1% 

Property Manager $ - $ - $ - 0% 

Construction Interest $ 3,000 $ 1,500 $ 1.24 0% 

Financing Application/Fees/Appraisal $ - $ - $ - 0% 

Utilities $ 1,125 $ 563 $ 0.47 0% 

Maintenance (unsold units)    0% 

Accounting $ - $ - $ - 0% 

Marketing $ 7,500 $ 3,750 $ 3.10 1% 

LESS DISCOUNTS/GIFTS-IN-KIND $ (4,000) $ (2,000) $ (1.65) -1% 

(h) Subtotal Soft Costs $ 55,625 $ 27,813 $ 23.00 7% 

(i) Contingency (5%) $ 2,781 $ 1,391 $ 1.15 0% 

(j) Total Soft Costs (h+I) $ 58,406 $ 29,203 $ 24.15 7% 

(k) SubTotal, Development  (g+j) $ 701,063 $ 350,531 $ 289.94 89% 

Habitat Programs/Dev Fee - 12.5% of Develop $ 87,633 $ 43,816 $ 36.24 11% 

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COSTS $ 788,696 $ 394,348 $ 326.18 100% 

 
Profit Analysis 

    

Sources:     

Affordable Sales USDA mortgage 

Net Pres. Value HHCC mortgage 

Market Sales 

Acquisition Grant - CPC 

$ 266,250 

$ - 

$ - 

$ 265,000 

(1  @ 140,250; 1 @ $126,000) 

not applicable 

not applicable 

Grants- other $ 75,000  

Solar Grants $ 48,000  

FHLBB $ 60,000  

Private Fundraising $ 74,446 expectation based on past builds 

 
Construction Period Financing: Cape Cod 5 Construction Loan as needed 

Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc. 

Local Initiative Program Application - Pro-Formas July 2015 



 

 
 
 

  Current and Recent Projects   

 
Project Name 

 
Address 

 
Housing Type 

No. of 
Units 

 
Total Dev Cost 

Subsidy 
Program 

Date 
Complete 

Reference 
(Town Adm) 

 

Old Stage Rd 
 

Barnstable 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

2 
 

$437,469 
 

DHCD 40B 
Applied for 

Building 
Permit 

Tom Lynch 
508-862-4610 

 

Rabbit Run 
 

Eastham 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

1 
 

$215,336 
 

DHCD LAU 
Applied for 

Building 
Permit 

Sheila Vanderhoef 
508-240-5900 

 

Virginia Street 
 

Yarmouth 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

6 
 

$1,394,278 
 

DHCD 40B 
Under 
Const. 

William Hinchey 
508-398-2231 

 

Main Street 
 

Chatham 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

4 
 

$859,411 
 

DHCD 40B 
Under 
Const. 

Jill Goldsmith 
508-945-5105 

 

Oak Street 
 

Harwich 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

7 
 

$1,389,121 
 

DHCD 40B 
Under 
Const. 

Christopher Clark 
508-430-7513 

 

Sesame Street 
 

Barnstable 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

2 
 

$486,148 
 

DHCD 40B 
Under 
Const. 

Tom Lynch 
508-862-4610 

 

Glenwood 
 

Falmouth 
Duplex 

Ownership 

 

2 
 

$306,000 
 

DHCD 40B 
Under 
Const. 

Heather Harper 
508-548-7611 

 

Bevan Way 
 

Orleans 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

6 
 

$1,602,740 
 

DHCD 40B 
Under 
Const. 

John Kelly 
508-240-3700 

 

Ginger Lane 
 

Barnstable 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

1 
 

$160,232 
 

LIP/LAU 
 

5/2014 
Tom Lynch 

508-862-4610 

 

Park Place 
 

Mashpee 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

2 
 

$266,000 
 

DHCD 40B 
 

4/2014 
Joyce Mason 

508-539-1400 

Yellow Brick 
Road 

 

Truro 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

1 
 

$133,000 
 

LIP/LAU 
 

7/2013. 
Charleen 

Greenhalgh 
508-349-7004 

Sandy 
Meadow Way 

 

Eastham 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

2 
 

$266,000 
 

LIP/LAU 
 

4/2013 
Sheila Vanderhoef 

508-240-5900 

 

Russell Road 
 

Mashpee 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

1 
 

$133,000 
 

DHCD 40B 
 

4/2013 
Joyce Mason 

508-539-1400 

 

Flintlock Road 
 

Bourne 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

1 
 

$133,000 
 

DHCD 40B 
 

2/2013 
Thomas Guerino 

508-759-0600 

Nickerson 
Road 

 

Orleans 
Single Family 
Ownership 

 

1 
 

$133,000 
 

LIP/LAU 
 

4/2012 
John Kelly 

508-240-3700 

Scattered: 
Fox Hill, 

Lakewood, 
Timberlane 

 

Mashpee 

 

Single Family 
Ownership 

 

3 

 

$416,000 
DHCD 40B 

and 
LIP/LAU 

 

4/2011 

 

Joyce Mason 
508-539-1400 

 

Habitat for Humanity has an experienced development team. We have built 90 affordable homes on the 

Cape. Habitat has a highly qualified Executive Director, and a strong team providing the needed support 

for our programs. We have a deeply experienced Director of Construction who has over three decades 

experience as a General Contractor building residences on the Cape and Islands before joining Habitat. 

Team resumes are available upon request. 

Developer and Contractor Experience 



 



143 Route 6, Truro 
 

 

 
 

 



143 Route 6, Truro 
 

 

 
 

 



143 Route 6, Truro 
 

 

 
 

 



143 Route 6, Truro 
 

 

 
 

 



143 Route 6, Truro 
 

 

 
 

 



143 Route 6, Truro 
 

 

 
 

 



143 Route 6, Truro 
 

 

 
 

Directions from Boston: 
 

Route 93 South 

Route 3 South 

Route 6 East to Truro 

On Right, first right after Transfer Station, dirt road, “Edgewood Farm”, site is on south corner 
 
 

 

 



 

 

HHCC Mortgage Housing Affordability 

Truro, 2015 
 Housing Cost:   2 bedroom  3 bedroom  

Sales Price $126,000 $140,250 
0% Down payment $0 $0 
Mortgage $126,000 $140,250 

   Interest rate 0.00% 0.00% 
Amortization 25 25 
Monthly P&I Payments $420.00 $467.50 
Tax Rate $6.63 $6.63 
monthly property tax $70 $77 
Hazard insurance $95 $105 
PMI $0 $0 
Condo/HOA fees (if applicable) $35 $35 

   Monthly Actual Housing Cost $619 $685 

   
Necessary Income: $29,718 $32,888 

 
Household Income:   2 bedroom  3 bedroom 

# of Bedrooms 2 3 
Sample Household size 3 4 
40% of Area Median Income $29,625 $32,900 

   
Target Affordable Housing Cost 

(25% of income to hsng cost) 
$617 $685 

 
 

Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod Policy: pricing is set so that a household earning 40% 

of area median income, as adjusted for family size, can afford a home. The figure of 

40% has been adopted based on past practice and experience as the number that 

creates an appropriate "window of affordability" and allows those families ready to take 

on home ownership to qualify. Below please find details on assumptions used int eh 

calculator. 
 

- 0% "Habitat" Interest Rate 

- 0% Down Payment 

- 25 Year Term 

- $8.00/thousand Property Tax (average of various Cape towns) 

- No PMI 

- Small HOA fee (if there HOA is larger, loan term can be extended to maintain affordability) 

- Standard Housing Affordability "rule of thumb" that 30% of income goes to 

housing changed to increase affordability 

http://www.dls.state.ma.us/mdmstuf/proptax.htm


 



 



 



 



 



 

 
 

Following please find a preliminary site plan. This is in draft stage and we may incorporate some 

moderate changes prior to submission of our application for a Comprehensive Permit. The attached plan 

is for a cape style homes with roof planes oriented south for solar. Habitat is also currently exploring the 

option of a ranch style home. Additionally, Habitat is planning on approaching Conservation to see if 

there are any benefits to sharing a curb cut off of Highway 6. 

Site Plan 



 



 

 
 

Following please find a preliminary site plan. These are in draft stage and may change prior to 

submission of our application for a Comprehensive Permit. The attached plan is for a 3 bedroom cape. A 

2 bedroom would be similar, with roof dormers omitted and just one bedroom upstairs. Habitat is also 

currently exploring the option of a ranch style home, as ranch homes are more easily adaptable to 

households with disabilities and are more “volunteer friendly” to build. 

 

 
Unit Mix: 

 

Unit Style # Units # Bedrooms Sq Ft #Bathrooms #Parking Spaces 

cape 1 2 1134 2 2 

cape 1 3 1284 2 2 

totals: 2 5 2418   

Site Plan 



 

 
 

                                                                                                                     

--
--

 

H
A

B
IT

A
T 

FO
R

 H
U

M
A

N
IT

Y
  

B
R

O
W

N
 L

IN
D

Q
U

IS
T 

FE
N

U
C

C
IO

 &
 R

A
B
E
R

 

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

TS
, I

N
C

. 

B
R

EW
ST

E
R

 T
U

B
M

A
N

 N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
 

TU
B

M
A

N
 R

O
A

D
 

B
R

E
W

ST
E
R

, 
M

A
 

2
0

3
 W

IL
LO

W
 S

TR
E

E
T,

 S
U

IT
E
 A

 

Y
A

R
M

O
U

TH
P

O
R

T,
 M

A
 0

2
6

7
5
 

   

W
W

W
.C

A
PE

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
.C

O
M

 

P
H

 5
0
8

-3
6
2

-8
3

8
2
 

F
A

X
 5

0
8

-3
6

2
-2

8
2
8
 

STAMP: 

progress print 
5/4/2015 

TITLE: 

3 BR CAPE 
TYPE B  

HOUSE PLANS 

AND 

ELEVATIONS 

DATE ISSUED: 

04/15/2015 

REVISIONS: 

DRAWN BY: 

PROJECT #: 
PROJECT NO 

DRAWING NO.: 

A-4 

http://www.capearchitects.com/


 

 
 

 

MARKETING PLAN FOR HOMEOWNERSHIP APPLICANTS 
 

Time period: Application deadline shall be at least 60 days from the announcement of 
availability of applications. Marketing for these homes is scheduled so that purchasers are 
selected in time to participate, alongside volunteers, in the building of their homes. 

 
Notice of application availability and public workshops: 

 Notice of application availability and public information workshops sent to all persons who 
have requested information about our application process in the last 12 months 

 Notices sent to area newspapers: The Cape Cod Times (regional paper), and any other 
weekly or daily serving the Town where the new homes will be located. 

 Two advertisements in regional newspaper (Cape Cod Times) 
 Public Service Announcements to local radio stations and local access cable TV 
 Notices and fliers sent to Local Town Hall and local Chamber of Commerce 
 Notices and fliers sent to churches in the Town and surrounding Towns 
 Notices and fliers sent to area housing and social service agencies, and organizations serving 

the Cape’s minority population, including: 

 
Multi-Cultural Development Committee of Cape Cod Community College 
NAACP 
Housing Assistance Corporation — Cape Home Ownership Center 
Cape Cod Child Development (Head Start Programs) 
Cape Cod Council of Churches 
Community Action Council 
Area Housing Authorities 
Area Town Halls 

Additional service and charitable agencies serving low-income as may be identified 

 
 Posting, as required on MAHA and CHAPA websites, Massachusetts Housing Authority 

(MAHA) website: http://www.massaffordablehomes.org/defau1t.aspx and the Citizen’s 
Housing and Planning Association: http://www.chapa.org/. 

 Fliers distributed through the town’s Elementary and Middle Public Schools, as allowed by 

the Superintendent 
 At least two public information sessions are held in the town to inform and assist potential 

applicants 
 Applications will be available at one accessible Town location as well as from Habitat’s 

office. 

Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc. – Marketing and Lottery 

http://www.massaffordablehomes.org/defau1t.aspx
http://www.chapa.org/


LOTTERY PLAN 
 

The lottery process will conform to standards consistent with the requirements of the 
Department of Housing and Community Development’s (DHCD) Local Initiative Program (LIP). 

 

Habitat will pre-qualify candidates according to its established criteria and then conduct the 
lottery, which will not be public but which will be monitored by a representative of Housing 
Assistance Corporation (HAC) or any alternate monitoring agency as may be designated by 
DCHD, and acceptable to the Town. Post-lottery, before notification of lottery winners, the 
eligibility and qualifications of lottery winners will be certified by monitoring agent. HHCC Board 
of Directors (as Lender) will do final certification of the results. 

 

Local preference: If approved by DCHD there will be local preference pool for the lottery for up 
to 70% of the homes. The definition of local resident will be in conformance with DHCD’s 
Affirmative Fair Marketing Plan and will include households currently living in Town,  
households with a member employed by a local business or the municipality or school district, 
or with a household member attending public school in the Town. In conformance with DCHD 
standards, no more than 70% of the units for this project may receive a local preference. The 
applicant pool for the remaining home shall be OPEN meaning there will be no local preference 
in the application selection for homes in this pool. Per previous agreement with DHCD, for all 
homes, eligible qualified applicants who live or work in the 15-Town service area (Barnstable 
County) of Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod shall receive a preference over those who do not. 

 
Household size/bedroom size: There will be a preference system within the selection process 
for households that will utilize all bedrooms of their home, with at least one person to a 
bedroom, with couples presumed to share a bedroom unless medical documentation is 
presented to demonstrate a true need for separate bedrooms. If there is no household of 
number/composition to fill all bedrooms, the earliest selection in the lottery of the size 
household that would fill all but one, will be given the opportunity to select a larger house size, 
and so on. 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Office of the Board of Selectmen 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 10 or 24  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

 
 

 

 

July 14, 2015 

 

 

Local Initiative Program 

Department of Housing & Community Development 

100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300 

Boston, MA 02114 

Attn: Alana Murphy 

 

Re: Habitat for Humanity of Cape Cod, Inc. – 143 Route 6, Truro 

 

Dear Ms. Murphy: 

 

The Truro Board of Selectmen is please to support Habitat for Humanity’s Local Initiative Program 

application for two (2) homes on the 1.33 acres parcel located at 143 Route 6, Truro. 

 

Truro has some of the highest home prices on the Cape and creating affordable community housing is a 

challenge.  We are eager to partner with such an experienced affordable housing provider and we look 

forward to adding two more units to our Subsidized Housing Inventory. 

 

 

 Sincerely, 

 

_____________________________   _______________________________                         

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman  Janet W. Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

 

 

_____________________________  _______________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Clerk Robert Weinstein 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  5A2 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5B 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 14, 2015 

 

ITEM: Review and approve the Board of Selectmen Meeting Dates for calendar year 2016 and 

review and comment on the Municipal Calendar for Annual Town Meeting 2016 and Fiscal 

Year 2017 Budget Preparation. 

 

EXPLANATION:  At the request of the Board I have prepared a proposed meeting schedule for 

calendar year 2016.  Except for April and May, the meetings will be on the second and fourth 

Tuesday of the month.  April and May’s meetings are scheduled around the Annual Town 

Meeting and Annual Town Election.  

 

The draft schedule for the Annual Town Meeting and Budget Preparation has been adjusted to 

start the process earlier.  I am requesting your input on the proposed schedule and will also 

share the schedule with the Finance Committee.  The dates for the annual election milestones 

are not included at this point.  This schedule will come to you for formal approval once all 

dates are determined and the Finance Committee has commented. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Board of Selectmen meeting dates for calendar 

year 2016. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Board of Selectmen Meeting Dates for 2016 

2. Proposed Municipal Calendar 

 



 

 

Agenda Item: 5B1 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Schedule – 2016 
 

HEARING/MEETING 
(Tues, unless otherwise noted) 

FILING DEADLINE 

LEGAL NOTICE*  

FILING DEADLINE 

NO LEGAL NOTICE* 

January 12   

January 26   

February 9   

February 23   

March 8   

March 22   

April 5   

April 19   

Annual Town Meeting – April 26 N/A N/A 

May 11 (Wed)   

Annual Town Election – May 10 N/A N/A 

May 24     

June 14   

June 28   

July 12   

July 26   

August 9   

August 23   

September 13   

September 27   

October 11   

October 25   

November 8      

November 22      

December 13   

December 27   

*For a complete list, please see page 2 
 

Regular meeting for the Truro Board of Selectmen begin at 5:00 pm.  

 

 All requests must be in writing or on the appropriate application form(s), as applicable.  

For all other matters before the Board of Selectmen to written request and pertinent 

information must be submitted no less than 7-days prior to the requested meeting date. 

 

MEETING DATES AND TIMES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

Please check the Town Website www.truro-ma.gov for any changes in the schedule. 

http://www.truro-ma.gov/


 

 

 

 

Page 1  Annual Municipal Calendar for 2016 ATM and Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Preparation 

 

 

                                                                                                      Agenda item: 5B2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 

 

 

 

July 14, 2015 

 

To: Board of Selectmen 

 Department Heads 

 Chairs of Boards, Committees and Commissions 

 Town Moderator 

 Finance Committee 

 

From: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

Re: Annual Municipal Calendar for 2016 ATM and Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Preparation 

 

The Board of Selectmen has consented to the following Municipal Calendar for the 2016 Annual Town 

Meeting and the Fiscal 2017 Budget Preparation.  The calendar provides you with the upcoming 

deadlines for meetings, budget and CIP requirements, Annual Town Report requirements, Town 

Meeting and Elections.  The 2016 Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 26, 2016. 

 

Sept 29, 2015 Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee preliminary discussion on FY2017 budget 

and fiscal planning parameters 

 

Oct 13, 2015  Finalize Board of Selectmen Budget Message 

 

Oct 14, 2015  Budget Meeting with Department Heads  

 

Oct 16, 2015 Distribution of budget worksheets 

 

Oct 20, 2015 Department Heads and Board/Committee/Commission Chairs meeting to discuss the 

FY2017 Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan. 10:00AM - Truro Public 

Safety Building Training Room 

 

Nov 1, 2015 CPC deadline for application for possible funding at the 2016 ATM 

 

Nov 13, 2015 All budgets and CIP requests must be turned into the Town Administrator and the 

Town Accountant by noon. 

 

Dec 15, 2015 All draft budgets and CIP requests to the Board of Selectmen, including preliminary  

                        School budget/CIP 



 

 

 

 

Page 2  Annual Municipal Calendar for 2016 ATM and Fiscal Year 2017 Budget Preparation 

 

 

 

Jan 12, 2016 Board of Selectmen review of budget and CIP and submit to Finance Committee (Per 

Truro Charter – on or before January 15) 

 

Jan 22, 2016 All Annual Town Reports must be submitted electronically to Nicole Tudor 

(ntudor@truro-ma.gov) or Noelle Scoullar (nscoullar@truro-ma.gov) 

 

Jan 26, 2016 Board of Selectmen vote to open the Warrant for the 2015 Annual Town Meeting,   

                        effective January 27, 2016 

 

Jan 27, 2016 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Opens 

 

Feb 9, 2016 Draft FY2017 Town and School Budgets, CIP presented to the Board of Selectmen and 

Finance Committee  

 

Feb 10, 2016 Deadline for Money Articles 

 

Mar 8, 2016 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes at 4:00pm 

 

Mar 8, 2016 FY2016 “final” Budget and CIP and draft Warrant presented to Board of Selectmen for 

review and approval. 

 

Mar 22, 2016 Last day to file nomination papers with the Registrar 

 

 

Mar 25, 2016 Final Board of Selectmen review and approval of warrant and last day for Board of 

Selectmen letter to voters on FY2016 Budget/CIP, etc., for inclusion in the Town 

Meeting Warrant 

 

Mar 25, 2016 Last day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2016 Budget/CIP for 

including in the Town Meeting Warrant 

 

Mar 31, 2016 Warrant to the Printer 

 

Apr 7, 2016 Last day to object or withdraw nomination papers 

 

Apr 12, 2016 Post Warrant  

 

Apr 12, 2016 Pre-Town Meeting and Candidates Night 

 

Apr 12, 2016  Final date for Finance Committee to hold Public Hearing on the FY2016 Budget  

 

Apr 26, 2016 Annual Town Meeting, 7:00 pm Truro Central School  

 

May 10, 2016 Annual Town Election, 7:00 am – 8:00 pm Truro Community Center 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


1 

 

Agenda Item: 5C 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator on behalf of the Board of Selectmen 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 30, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Approval of the 2016 Values, Goals and Objectives  

 

EXPLANATION:  The attached values, goals and objectives have been amended to incorporate 

feedback from the Public Hearing on June 30.   

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to adopt the FY 2016 Values, Goals and Objectives. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. FY 2016 Values, Goals and Objectives 

 



1

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

Values and 

Fiscal Year 2016 Goals and Objectives 

VALUES: 

The Town of Truro holds the following values that inform our approach to governance and municipal services. 

They are the guiding principles that drive all of the activities undertaken by any staff, volunteer, elected or 

appointed official in the Town of Truro.  They embody our beliefs and our highest aspirations.   

Excellence:  

We strive to provide the highest quality services that are responsive to the needs of our residents and visitors.  

We engage in continuous learning, draw from past experience and strive to get it right the first time. 

Integrity: 

We hold ourselves to high ethical standards and commit to behave lawfully, respectfully, honestly and fairly. 

Openness and Transparency: 

We commit to sharing information, working inclusively and to hold ourselves accountable.  

Historic and Environmental Protection:  

We work diligently to maintain the historic rural and coastal character and culture of Truro and to be strong 

stewards of our fragile environment.   

Fiscal Integrity: 

We believe in sound fiscal policy and practice.  

Diversity: 

We strive to create a community that values diversity and is available, accessible and open to all. 

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES: 

Each year, as a way of articulating policy and priorities, the Truro Board of Selectmen develops goals and 

objectives.  These are intended to provide guidance and direction to the Town Administrator and her appointees, 

the Police and Fire Chiefs, and all of the Town’s multi-member bodies.  

The goals and objectives are divided into five broad categories: 

 TOWN SERVICES

 FISCAL MANAGEMENT

 PUBLIC SAFETY

Agenda Item:  5C1 



 

 
2

 

 COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY 

 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & GOVERNANCE 

 

Some of the objectives and activities are ongoing or continuing from FY2015 or earlier.  Continued objectives 

have been marked as such. 

 

The Truro Board of Selectmen has agreed to pursue the following goals and objectives for Fiscal Year 2016, 

July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

 

TOWN SERVICES 

THE TOWN OF TRURO WILL PROVIDE EFFICIENT AND EFFECTIVE MUNICIPAL SERVICES 

THAT MEET THE NEEDS OF YEAR-ROUND RESIDENTS, PART-TIME RESIDENTS AND 

VISITORS. 

 

TS1. The Town Administrator will conduct a comprehensive review of the staffing structure of the Town and 

propose changes necessary to further this goal. 

 

TS2. The Town Administrator will meet regularly with the Town Administrators of Provincetown and 

Wellfleet to explore opportunities for greater collaboration, shared programs and services, and to jointly 

address issues related to infrastructure. 

 

TS3. The Town will continue to work closely with the Cape Cod National Seashore and Barnstable County 

exploring opportunities for efficiencies and shared programs and services.  (Continuing) 

 

TS4. The Board of Selectmen will revise Policy Memo #17 regarding maintenance and snow removal on 

private roads to differentiate between private roads, private roads in subdivisions and roads within the Cape 

Cod National Seashore. 

 

TS5. The Town Administrator will explore the development of alternative beach parking including the 

feasibility of permitting privately run shuttle bus services to access town beaches and attractions for the 

summer of 2016.  

 

TS6. The Town Administrator will facilitate a discussion with the Regional Transit Authority and private 

transportation services to initiate the development of a coordinated transportation system for the community 

that will improve access for year round and summer residents to Town beaches, Post Offices, Town Hall, 

Community Center, Library and Council on Aging.     

 

TS7. The Board of Selectmen, working with the Board of Health and the Recycling Committee will explore 

ways to reduce the cost of solid waste disposal handled through the Transfer Station by: (Continuing) 

a. Increasing recycling and exploring more aggressive use of composting 

b. Exploring fee structures such as PAYT (Pay as You Throw) that will reduce solid waste disposal 

costs  

c. Consider and implement the recommendations of the PAYT/SMART Committee 

 

TS8. The Town Administrator and Licensing staff will review all policies and procedures regarding licensing 

approval and renewal and will recommend changes to the Board of Selectmen for adoption of Licensing 

Rules and Regulations and changes as necessary to Policy Memorandum #14.  



 

 
3

 

 

TS9. The Town Administrator will increase the availability of Web-based municipal services. 

 

TS10. The Board of Selectmen will revise evaluation forms for the Town Administrator, the Police Chief and 

the Fire Chief. (Continuing)   

 

TS11. The Police Chief and Town Administrator will complete an update of the Town’s Hazard Mitigation 

Plan. (continuing) 

 

FISCAL MANAGEMENT  

THE TOWN OF TRURO WILL DEVELOP SHORT AND LONG-TERM TERM FISCAL POLICIES 

THAT INCREASE REVENUE FROM SOURCES OTHER THAN PROPERTY TAXES AND 

MINIMIZE ANNUAL BUDGET GROWTH. 

FM1. The Board of Selectmen will renew the Town Meeting Vote in support of a Home Rule Petition 

to extend the room’s tax to short-term vacation rental of private homes and condominiums. 

 

FM2. The Town Administrator will prepare quarterly financial reports for the Board of Selectmen. 

 

FM3. The Town Administrator will prepare revenue & expense reports for the following 

Departments/Functions:  Pamet Harbor, Recreation, Beach, Transfer Station, Shellfish and the Council 

on Aging.  

 

FM4. The Board of Selectmen, Finance Committee and Town Administrator will work to develop a 

five-year strategic plan for the Town. 

 

FM5. The Board of Selectmen and the Finance Committee will work with the Town Administrator to 

develop a ten-year Capital plan for the Town 

 

FM6. The Board of Selectmen will work with the Town Administrator to develop a feasibility and cost 

study of the potential options to move the DPW facility off Town Hall Hill by building or acquiring a 

new facility. (Continuing) 

 

FM7. The Town will identify and apply for grants appropriate to undertake studies and special projects. 

(Revised/Continuing) 

 

FM8. The Board of Selectmen will annually conduct a comprehensive review of Town Fees in order to 

provide for reasonable and equitable fees that maximize income for the Town and work towards self-

sustaining programming. (Revised/Continuing) 

 

FM9. The TA will develop a fiscal policy manual that covers new accounting requirements including 

addressing unfunded OPEB benefits, auditor’s recommendations and sound business practices. 

 

 

 

 



 

 
4

 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

THE TOWN OF TRURO WILL PROVIDE HIGH QUALITY AND COST EFFECTIVE POLICE, 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES TO RESIDENTS AND VISITORS IN COORDINATION AND 

COLLABORATION WITH NEIGHBORING TOWNS. 

PS1. The Board of Selectmen will hire an Interim Fire Chief. 

 

PS2.  The Board of Selectmen, Town Administrator and Interim Fire Chief will work to address the 

long term sustainability of the Fire & Rescue Department including the feasibility of creating a regional 

Fire and Rescue department with the Town of Wellfleet. 

 

PS3.  The Board of Selectmen will work with the Police Chief to develop a vision and mission 

statement (policy memorandum) that informs policy and practice at the Truro Police Department.  

 

PS4. The Police Chief will arrange for emergency management training for the Board of Selectmen so 

that the Board members may better understand their roles and legal responsibilities. (Continuing)   

 

PS5. The Town Administrator will work with the State and local business owners and residents to 

create safe pedestrian access to the village centers of Truro and North Truro.   

 

PS6. The Town Administrator and Police Chief will work with their counterparts on the Outer Cape to 

strengthen available mental health and substance abuse prevention and treatment services in our 

Communities. 

 

 

COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY  

THE TOWN OF TRURO WILL SUPPORT POLICIES AND PROGRAMS THAT: 

 FOSTER SUSTAINABLE AND APPROPRIATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 CREATE MORE AFFORDABLE, YEAR –ROUND PLACES FOR PEOPLE TO LIVE 

 PROTECT AND RESTORE OUR FRAGILE ENVIRONMENT 

 

CS1. In an effort to support economic development the Board of Selectmen, working with the Cable & 

Internet Advisory Committee will  

a. identify ways to ensure broadband internet service is available in all areas of the 

Town.  (Continuing)  

b. continue to closely monitor Comcast contract compliance including expansion of service.  

c. Explore the expansion of Cape Net to Truro residents. 

 

(Continuing)  

 

CS2. The Board of Selectmen will work to develop a stronger partnership with the Chamber of 

Commerce to support sustainable economic development. 

 



 

 
5

 

CS3. The Town will identify ways to increase staff resources in support of the creation of more 

affordable housing including partnering with the Town of Wellfleet to hire an Affordable Housing 

Specialist. 

 

CS4. The Board of Selectmen will propose a By-law at the Annual Town Meeting, similar to measures 

in place in Provincetown and Wellfleet, to ban single-use plastic bags in the Town. 

 

CS5. The Board of Selectmen will hold a joint meeting with the School Committee to address such 

issues as declining school enrollment, the long-term financial needs of the school and our relationship to 

the Nauset Regional School District. 

 

CS6. The Board of Selectmen working with the Planning Board will explore zoning by-law changes 

that will increase the diversity of year round housing options for affordable and community housing for 

current and future residents. 

 

CS7. The Board of Selectmen working with the Truro Housing Authority will utilize the Housing 

Needs Assessment to be completed in the Fall of 2015 to inform policies that increase the availability of 

affordable housing in the Town of Truro.  

 

CS8. The Board of Selectmen, working with the Housing Authority and other Town Committees, will 

hold a Summit on Community Housing to develop recommendations for changes in policies, programs 

and by-laws to increase the availability of affordable/community housing. (revised)  

 

CS9. The Town Administrator will continue to develop and implement plans for the restoration of tidal 

flow to the Pamet River Valley and to develop long-term solutions to the effects of erosion and over 

washing at Ballston Beach. (Continuing-revised)  

 

CS10. The Town Administrator will develop plans and identify funding to implement remedial efforts at 

Eagle Creek and East Harbor.  

 

CS11. The Board of Selectmen will hold quarterly joint meetings with the Planning Board to encourage 

information sharing and coordinated policy development.    

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & GOVERNANCE 

THE TOWN OF TRURO WILL HAVE AN OPEN AND TRANSPARENT GOVERNMENT THAT 

PROACTIVELY ENGAGES AND INVOLVES THE TOWN’S RESIDENTS. 

CEG1. The Town Administrator will establish a Town of Truro Facebook Page as another way to better 

communicate with residents and visitors.  

 

CEG2. The Town Administrator will be responsible for ensuring that the town’s website is up-to-date 

and will continue to improve the quality, timeliness and ease of access to information and services 

available on it.   

 

CEG3. The Town Administrator will recommend ways to increase use of the Town’s website and newly 

created Facebook page as a way to communicate with and gather information from residents, property 

owners and visitors. (revised/continuing) 



 

 
6

 

 

CEG4. The Town Administrator will investigate the feasibility of bringing the Truro E-Newsletter and 

distribution list in-house and integrating it into an overall e-communication strategy and plan.   

 

CEG5. The Board of Selectmen will catalogue and review all of the Board’s Policy Memorandums to 

identify those in need of update or deletion.  The Board of Selectmen will work to complete revision of 

policies by the end of FY2016. (continuing)  

 

CEG6. The Board of Selectmen will review the charges of all town boards and committees for relevance 

and clarity and revise if necessary. 

 

CEG7. The Town will equip an additional meeting room with cameras and sound to record meetings of 

Town Boards and Commissions. 

 

CEG8. The Town will create and provide support, training and educational materials to all of our citizen 

volunteers in order to make our volunteer driven committees and services more effective and compliant 

with State and Federal regulations.  

 

CEG9. The Town will collect information from residents and visitors that help inform budget priorities 

and policy making.   

 

CEG10. The BoS and the Charter Review Commission will continue to review and propose changes to 

the Town’s Charter. (continuing)

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5D 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration   

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator on behalf of Selectman Jay Coburn 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 14, 2015 

 

ITEM: Review and approval of revisions to Policy 10, Access to Town Counsel 

 

EXPLANATION:  During contract negotiations with Kopleman and Paige it was recommended 

that access to their services be managed through the Town Administrator.  Selectman Coburn 

has prepared a revised policy for review and approval by the Board. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to adopt revised Policy 10 – Access to Town Counsel. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Policy 10 – Access to Town Counsel 

 



Agenda Item: 5D1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

POLICY MEMORANDUM #10 

Date: May 5, 1993, revised March 18, 1996, December 2, 2008, July 14, 2015 

Subject: ACCESS TO TOWN COUNSEL 

In an effort to control the Town’s legal counsel costs and avoid making duplicate requests for legal 

services, the Board of Selectmen has established this policy. 

Requests for the services of Town Counsel by all town officials, department heads, committees, 

boards, commissions must be made in writing and submitted to the Town Administrator for approval 

and submission to Town’s Legal Counsel. Existing opinions from Town Counsel relevant to the 

request may be on file, and should be reviewed before requesting access. All inquiries must pertain to 

municipal issues currently before the town. 

Denial of a request for the services of Town Counsel by Town committee, board or an elected or 

appointed official by the Town Administrator may be appealed to the Board of Selectmen and 

overturned by a majority vote of the Select Board. 

A request for the services of Town Counsel on an issue that involves the Town Administrator should 

be submitted to the Chair of the Board of Selectmen for approval and referral.  Denial of said reques 

may be appealed to the Board of Selectmen and overturned by a majority vote of the Select Board. 

________________________________ ______________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman,  Janet W. Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

__________________________________ _______________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Clerk,   Jay Coburn 

_____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



1 

TOWN OF TRURO 

    Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT: Information Technology 

REQUESTOR: David Wennerberg  

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 14, 2015 

ITEM: Renewal of Truro TV production consultant contract (7/1/15 – 6/30/16) 

EXPLANATION: One year renewal of the Truro TV production consultant contract. The services 

outlined in the contract cover the man hours needed for the scheduling and post production 

activities required to air approximately 120 meetings annually both on TruroTV and website 

Video on Demand.    

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Cable TV and Internet Advisory Committee department 

budget  

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Post production and scheduling of the digital recordings of town 

meetings and video on demand will be impacted.   

SUGGESTED ACTION: Move to approve the renewal of the Truro TV production consultant 

contract for one year (effective 7/1/2015-6/30/2016) and authorize the Chair to sign. 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Truro TV Production Consultant Contract

Agenda Item:  6A1 



 

Agenda Item:  6A1 



 



 



1 

 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:   Accounting 

 

REQUESTOR:   Trudi Brazil, Town Accountant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:   July 14, 2015 

 

ITEM:   One year contract with MSB to provide Municipal Medicaid Billing Administration for 

services provided to Truro school children.  

 

EXPLANATION:  MSB has held a contract for the past 3 years, expiring on June 30, 2015.  The 

fee for the service is 3% of the amount billed/received by the Town.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  BOS or T/A Purchase of Service appropriation 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Billing for services rendered will be severely impacted as neither 

the TCS staff nor the accounting staff has the expertise required to perform these services in 

house. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve a one-year contract with Multi-State Billing Services 

(‘MSB’) for Municipal Medicaid billing and administration services for the term July 1, 2015 

through June 30, 2016, and authorize the Chair to sign.      

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. MSB Contract 

 

 

Agenda Item:  6A2 



 

Agenda Item:  6A2 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Truro Police Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Chief Kyle Takakjian 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 14, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Signing of Lease Agreement-Police Department Motorcycle 

 

EXPLANATION:  Annual Lease Agreement 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  FY16 Budget Item 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Please see attached memo 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Lease Agreement between Seacoast Harley-

Davidson and the Town of Truro which is effective from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, 

and authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Memo from Chief Takakjian and Lease Agreement 

 

Agenda Item:  6A3 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  6A3 



 



 



 



 



 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 14, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Entertainment Application 

 

EXPLANATION:  Lower Cape Outreach Council is holding a fundraiser at Truro Vineyards 

(featuring the Parkington Sisters) on Tuesday, July 21, 2015 from 6:00-9:00PM.  They have 

filled out an Entertainment Application for this event.  They have provided a copy of their 

501c3 and will be charged the non-profit rate of $12.50 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Fundraiser will not be held at Truro Vineyards 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Entertainment License to the Lower Cape 

Outreach Council for Tuesday, July 21st, 2015 from 6-9PM at Truro Vineyards. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Entertainment Application (with attached 501c3 and flyer) 

 

Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 6B1 

Personal Information Redacted 









1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 14, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application for Permit for Organized Bike & Road Race 

 

EXPLANATION:  Harbor to the Bay has applied for a permit to hold their 13th Annual Bike Ride 

on Saturday 9/19/15.  Approximately 200-300 riders will come through between 2-6pm. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Harbor to the Bay will not be allowed to hold their bike ride 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the permit for Harbor to the Bay to hold their bike 

ride on 9/19/15, and authorize the Chair to sign the MassDOT Event Notification Form. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application/MassDOT Event Notification Form, and all supporting documentation 

 

Agenda Item:  6C 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 6C1 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted Personal Information Redacted 

















 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 14, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application to Serve 

 

EXPLANATION:  Stanley Sigel (Pamet Harbor Commission), Scott Lindell, Parker Small & Steve 

Wisbauer(Shellfish Advisory Committee), Tony Hodgin (Open Space Committee), Bruce Boleyn (Board of 

Assessors),Girard Smith (COA Board), and Ansel Chaplin (is currently an alternate and would like to fill a vacant 

full position with the Board of Health), Janice Parky (Open Space Committee),  have filled out applications to 

serve. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   All eight applicants will not be able to participate in their chosen 

Board/Committee/Commission. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

MOTION TO approve the re-appointment of: 

Scott Lindell to the Shellfish Advisory Committee for a three year term, expiring June 30, 2018;  

Parker Small as an alternate to the Shellfish Advisory Committee for a one year term, expiring June 30, 2016;  

Steve Wisbauer to the Shellfish Advisory Committee as an alternate to the Shellfish Advisory Committee for a 

one year term, expiring June 30, 2016;   

Tony Hodgin to the Open Space Committee for a three year term, expiring June 30, 2018;  

R. Bruce Boleyn to the Board of Assessors for a three year term, expiring June 30, 2018;   

Girard Smith to the COA Board for a three year term;  

Stanley Sigel to the Pamet Harbor Commission as an alternate for a one year term, expiring 6/30/2015;  

Janice Parky to the Open Space Committee for a three year term, expiring 6/30/2018; 

And to approve the appointment of 

Ansel B. Chaplin to the Board of Health for a three year term, expiring June 30, 2018,  

 

Agenda Item:  6D 
 

 

 

 



2 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Scott Lindell 

2. Application to Serve-Parker Small 

3. Application to Serve-Tony Hodgin/Endorsement Letter from Nick Norman for Tony 

4. Application to Serve-R. Bruce Boleyn 

5. Application to Serve-Ansel B. Chaplin/Endorsement Letter from Tracey Rose for Ansel 

6. Application to Serve-Stanley Sigel/Disclosure Form 

7. Application to Serve-Stephen Wisbauer/Endorsement Letter from Scott Lindell 

8. Application to Serve-Girard Smith/Endorsement Letter from Bonnie Sollog 

9. Application to Serve-Janice Parky/Endorsement Letter from Nick Norman 

 



Agenda Item:  6D1  

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Agenda Item: 6D2



Agenda Item:  6D3 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



Agenda Item:  6D3 



Agenda Item:  6D4 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



Agenda Item:  6D5 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



Agenda Item:6D5 

Personal Information Redacted 



Agenda Item: 6D6 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



       Agenda Item: 6D6





Agenda Item:  6D7 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 

Agenda Item:  6D8 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 Agenda Item: 6D8 



 

Agenda Item:  6D9 

Personal Information 
Redacted 

Personal Information 
Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 14, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club-One Day Alcohol License (Wine only)   

 

EXPLANATION:  Pamet Harbor Yacht Club is holding a club social event Saturday July 18 from 5:00pm-10:00pm at 

the Yacht Club, 7 Yacht Club Road, Truro. The request requires approval of the Local Licensing Authority per MGL Ch. 138 

§14 for one day pouring licenses. Non-profit Status has been confirmed for their non-profit rate of $12.50 half of the 

Wine Only $25.00 rate per the BoS Policy #53. Application has been reviewed and approved by Chief of Police. Cosmos 

Catering Server is TIPS trained.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Pamet Harbor Yacht Club will not be allowed to serve alcohol (wine) at their 

Club Social Event on July 18th. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve one day alcohol license for wine only at Pamet Harbor Yacht 

Club, 7 Yacht Club Rd, for July 18th from 5pm-10pm at the non-profit rate and authorize the Vice-Chair to sign 

application.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. One Day Alcohol License Application for 7/18/2015 event signed by Chief of Police 

2. Server Training from Cosmos Caterer’s Employee 

 

      Agenda Item:  6E 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 6E1

Personal Information Redacted 

√ Confirmed Non-profit Status





Agenda Item: 6E2



Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

June 9, 2015   Page 1 of 6 

Agenda Item: 6F 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2015 

Truro Town Hall, 5:00pm  

Members Present: Paul Wisotzky-Chair, Jan Worthington-Vice Chair, Maureen Burgess-Clerk, Jay 

Coburn and Robert Weinstein 

Others Present: Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer, and Trudi Brazil, Acting Assistant Town 

Administrator 

Chairman Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

Louann Lipkin, of 566 Shore Rd, and 36 Pearl St. in Provincetown, stated that she was at the 

Provincetown Dog Park with her dog and her daughter’s dog. She continued that her daughter’s dog 

was attacked by a dog whose owners live in Truro. Her daughter’s dog died after surgery and suffered 

from a lot of pain. She added that the dog was released from quarantine yesterday. She is requesting the 

Board of Selectmen, Police and Animal control Officer to no longer allow this dog on public property. 

She doesn’t wish to invoke euthanasia. She believed that there should be a law to protect people and 

animals from going through this. She asked that the dog owners be required to have their dog on a leash 

with a muzzle at all times and to have the history of the dog follow it to the State of Florida (additional 

residence). Ms. Lipkin asked that better policies be in place. She explained what had happened.  

Chairman Wisotzky thanked her for coming considering how difficult it was for her to do so. The 

Town Administrator, Rae Ann Palmer, was told by Town Counsel that there is a process for a public 

hearing called a Declaration of Dangerous Dog Hearing. The owners of the dog have assured the 

Animal Control Officer that the dog is not being brought into Provincetown and will not leave the 

house in Truro without a leash. Selectmen Coburn thanked Ms. Lipkin as well and stated that they will 

address this vigorously. Selectmen Burgess and Weinstein commended her courage for coming 

forward. There was a brief discussion as to whether the dog would also be required to be muzzled.   

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

New Peddler License Joseph F. Rugo, owner d/b/a Joey’s Food Truck Head of the Meadow 

Beach 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky opened the public hearing. Joey Rugo owner of Joey’s Food Truck 

explained to the Board of Selectmen that he started a food truck last summer which was located in 

Wellfleet. He and his partner will have the second truck located at Head of the Meadow Beach. 

Selectmen Coburn asked what the dates were for the operating season. Mr. Rugo explained that it 

would be from June 20
th

 until September 7
th

. Chair Wisotzky opened the hearing to the public for

comment. No comments were given. Selectmen Weinstein made a motion to approve the business 

license application for a new Peddler License for Joey Rugo dba Joey’s Food Truck to operate at 

the Head of the Meadow Beach in Truro. Seconded by Selectmen Burgess.  So voted unanimously 

5-0.  



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

June 9, 2015   Page 2 of 6 
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

Review and Interview Truro Police Department Appointment of a Student/Probationary Police 

Officer 

Chief Kyle Takakjian stated that he was before the Board of Selectmen for the final vacancy 

appointment for the Police Department. He introduced Kylee Larabee to the Board of Selectmen. He 

spoke of her recent trainings and certifications placing her application at the top of the list. He stated 

that she will be sponsored by the Town for the Police academy and additionally commented on her 

background. Chief Takakjian anticipates a September start date for the Academy. He asked the Board 

of Selectmen for approval of her appointment and a conditional offer of employment. She was 

congratulated by the Board of Selectmen members. Selectmen Coburn moved to approve the 

conditional letter of employment and appointment, effective on the first day of the Police 

Academy, for the Truro Police Department to Kylee Larabee. Selectmen Burgess seconded the 

motion. So voted unanimously 5-0. 

 

Review and Approve and Appointment Gary Palmer as Truro’s Representative to the 

Provincetown Water and Sewer Board 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky explained that there was a resignation of Shannon Corea, who is one of 

Truro’s representatives to the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board. Presently there is an application 

to serve from Gary Palmer for the vacancy. Selectmen Coburn made a motion to accept the 

resignation of Shannon Corea and approve the appointment of former Selectmen Gary Palmer 

as Truro’s representative to the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board. Selectmen Weinstein 

seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

 

TABLED ITEMS NONE 

    

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Discussion on Conservation Restriction for Edgewood Farm  
Fred Gaechter, of the Truro Conservation Trust stated that it is an unusual Conservation Restriction in 

that the Compact is going to own the property for the first year. When there is a tax credit being given 

by the seller then the property must be held by a corporation. After the first year it will go to the 

Registry of Deeds and reverse so that the property will be owned by the Trust and the Conservation 

Restriction will go back to the Compact. It was approved by the Conservation Commission 

unanimously. $536K is the cost of the property and is a joint project with Castle Hill Art Center that is 

purchasing the farm house. Chair Wisotzky asked if the Board of Selectmen will have to take action 

again when the ownership changes. Mr. Gaechter responded the Trust will be the holder of the deed 

with the Conservation Restriction. Selectmen Burgess made a motion to approve the Conservation 

Restriction for Edgewood farm and to authorize the members of the Board of Selectmen to sign 

the restriction. Selectmen Worthington seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0. Mr. 

Gaechter explained that AmeriCorps members have been assisting with the clearing of the trail and 

should be completed soon. The trail will need a name which they expect to be ready for use mid-

summer. Once property is owned by the Trust the trail will be continued on to the adjacent property, in 

which that trail will also need a name.  

 

Discussion of South Pamet Road Parking  

Chair Wisotzky reminded the Board about their last meeting discussion regarding parking along South 

Pamet Rd. It is back on the agenda as a discussion item in order to revisit it the topic. Selectmen 

Worthington asked to have parking along South Pamet Road be delayed and see how the parking at 

Ballston Beach transpires over the course of the summer considering the issues that the residents had 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

June 9, 2015   Page 3 of 6 
 

addressed. Selectmen Burgess stated that she agreed with her colleague adding that the reduced 

number of parking spaces is something they are going to have to get used to as time goes on. 

Selectmen Coburn moved to authorize the staff to delay implementation of the additional 

parallel parking along South Pamet Road and to report back to the Board at such a time that 

they believe reconsideration is warrant. Selectmen Weinstein seconded the motion. Chair 

Wisotzky stated that they need to continue to look at alternative parking solutions. So voted 

unanimously 5-0.   
 

Discussion on Board of Selectmen Meeting Calendar 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky stated that there are a couple of meeting dates to be reviewed (normally 

meetings are held 2
nd

 and 4
th

 Tuesdays). September the meeting is on the 3
rd

 and 5
th

 and in December 

the 1
st
 and 3

rd
. There was a brief discussion as to the meetings dates of August in relation to 

September’s dates. It was determined to have a Special Meeting should they need an additional 

meeting in September also for the month of December. Chair Wisotzky with Selectmen Burgess 

suggested moving the last November meeting to the 17
th

 avoiding meeting during Thanksgiving week 

should members have travel plans. It was discussed to bring a calendar for 2016 to the Board of 

Selectmen soon.  

 

Continue Discussion on the FY16 Goals and Objectives  

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky noted that the Board of Selectmen had a productive meeting with the 

Department heads June 2
nd

. He proposed between June 9
th

 and the 16
th

 that BoS members send 

suggested language for Goals and Objectives with a draft ready June 23
rd

 and a final draft ready June 

30
th

 for the public hearing; with the finalized list ready for the first or second meeting in July. Chair 

Wisotzky stated that they will also incorporate value statements into the Goals and Objectives. 

Selectmen Coburn stated support for having a value statement as they articulate a vision which would 

set a tone and create a document that is more useful for Town staff. Chair Wisotzky added that the 

values speak to how the work is done. Selectmen Coburn suggested that the goals be divided into 

Town Services, Fiscal Management, Public Safety, Community Sustainable, and Community 

Engagement.  Selectmen Burgess expressed concern that the notion of sustainability be defined. Chair 

Wisotzky agreed that they should define sustainability and to define the criteria.  

 

Review and Approve Release of Executive Session Minutes 

Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator, explained that there has been a request for Executive Session 

Minutes. She stated that the minutes before them are to be released (through years 2010-2013) as they 

have been reviewed by herself and Town Counsel. She explained the reasoning behind minutes that still 

need to be held. She asked to pull March 20, 2014 minutes for release off of the list. The others can be 

released and therefore comply with the request. Selectmen Coburn asked that the release of the 

Executive Minutes be done on a quarterly basis to assist in public records requests in the future. 

Selectmen Coburn moved to release the Executive Session Meeting Minutes of August 2, 2011, 

November 29, 2011, August 21, 2012, October 16, 2012, and February 25, 2014 all being reviewed 

will now be disclosed. Selectmen Weinstein seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review and Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Contract with Joey Rugo dba Joey’s Food Truck for Head of the Meadow Beach Food 

Vendor 

2. Interagency Agreement Between the Town of Truro and Cape Cod Regional Transit 

Authority  



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

June 9, 2015   Page 4 of 6 
 

B. Review and Approve One Day Entertainment License and Use of Snow’s Park-Truro Concert 

Committee- Thursdays 7/2-8/27 from 6:30-7:30pm and Authorize the Chair to sign 

applications  

C. Review and Approve One Day Entertainment Licenses for Payomet Performing Arts Center 

6/20-9/27/2015 and Authorize the Chair to sign applications 

D. Review and Approve One Day Entertainment Licenses for Truro Vineyards 6/20, 6/14-8/26 

(Wednesdays) 7/23, 7/30, 8/14, 9/20 and Authorize the Chair to sign applications  

E. Review and Approve One Day Alcohol Licenses and Entertainment Licenses -Truro Center for 

the Arts at Castle Hill- 6/27, 7/19, 8/1, 8/8, and 8/29 and Authorize the Chair to sign 

applications  

F. Review and Approve One Day Entertainment Licenses for Friends of the Truro Meeting 

House-6/20, 7/5, 7/18, 7/26, 8/13, 8/28 and Authorize the Chair to sign applications 

G. Review and Approve Reappointments: John Thomas as Constable, Catherine Staff-COA; Fran 

Johnson-Beach Commission; Re-appointments for National Park Rangers as Truro Special 

Police Officers for a three year terms;  

H. Review and Approve Extension of Hours Liquor License- Jams Inc. (Sunday’s 10AM) per 

MGL 138§15 

 

Chair Wisotzky asked members if there was anything that Board members wished to pull of the 

Consent Agenda. Selectmen Weinstein asked that Non-Profit DOR statement letters be inserted with 

the applications with revisions made to the motions to include the amount being discounted; he also 

requested for the Concert Committee to note that it is a Town Committee hence there is no charge. 

Selectmen Coburn moved the Consent Agenda as printed in the June 9th Agenda with the 

request that the non-profit status be verified in previous submissions for Payomet Performing 

Art Center, Center for the Arts at Castle Hill and Friends of the Truro Meeting House. 

Selectmen Burgess seconded the motion. Chair Wisotzky noted that Payomet, Truro Center for the 

Arts and Castle Hill, have all applied for their temporary sign permits for the season. So voted 

unanimously 5-0. 

 

Selectmen Reports and Liaison Reports 

Selectmen Weinstein- reported that he had a good office hour at the first Farmers’ Market and spoke 

of the attendance and that it was a good event. He explained that there are SNAP cards for affordability 

to help people purchase items.  

 

Selectmen Burgess-reported that she did office hours with Selectmen Worthington and spoke well of 

the experience.  

 

Chair Wisotzky-Nothing to report.  

 

Selectmen Worthington- reported on the office hour she had with Chair Wisotzky. Also, that there is a 

photo exhibit at the Historical Society and the help that the Historical Society needs with funding and 

the building structure, and hopes that there is a way to support them.  

 

Selectmen Coburn- reported on the opening of the Farmers’ Market with Senator Wolf. He reminded 

the Board of Selectmen that there will be a joint meeting with the Planning Board and the Zoning 

Board of Appeals regarding land use in the coming year.  

 

 



 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

June 9, 2015   Page 5 of 6 
 

Next Meeting Agenda -June 23, 2015:  

Town Administrator, Rae Ann Palmer, stated that there will be a short regular meeting followed by a 

work shop on the Goals and Objectives. She stated that there will be two Public Hearings , 

CommonVictualer for Captains Choice, and Jules Besch Stationers, and an acknowledgement of 

Dianne Eib and Al Silva resignation from many years of service on Board of Health (Dianne Eib) 

Conservation Commission (Al Silva); new member for Conservation Commission; Historic 

Preservation Restriction for the 1827 Meeting House that is required for CPC funding; annual FY16 

service contracts; and a request for a wedding on Town property; and possible follow up to the Public 

Comment regarding the dangerous dog agreement. Selectmen Coburn asked that the Agenda be 

circulated prior to posting to Board members for review. Ms. Palmer responded that Agendas should be 

sent the Friday before the packet is available. There was a brief discussion regarding Licensing 

Applications arriving late for an agenda request but improvement has been made from prior years.  

 

Town Administrator’s Report:  

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer stated that letters will go to the Abutters regarding the decision of 

the Board of Selectmen to postpone the implementation of the parking along South Pamet Road. She 

added that Trudi Brazil, Acting Assistant Town Administrator is completing the year end closeout. 

There was a request for a financial report for the end of the Fiscal Year which may be available the 

beginning of July. She also commented, with respect to a grant in which funds could have been used to 

restore tidal flow to Pamet River, Truro does not qualify for the grant due to not being “shovel ready” 

within a year. There may be another grant available in September which is more appropriate for what 

Truro is trying to do with the Pamet River area. Selectmen Burgess asked if the committee working on 

the Upper Pamet has met recently. Ms. Palmer responded that they are waiting on a report from the 

Army Corps of Engineers but they have been talking with State Agencies with good feedback to give to 

the Army Corps for their analysis.  

 

 

At 6:02 pm Selectmen Chair Wisotzky asked for a motion to adjourn. Selectmen Worthington so 

moved. Selectmen Burgess seconded the motion. So voted unanimously 5-0. 

 

Respectfully submitted, Nicole Tudor, Board of Selectmen Secretary 

 

 

 

_______________________                                                                                                       

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman                                                                   Jan Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

          

 

 

                                                                                                   _________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Clerk                 Jay Coburn      

                                

                                                                                                          

Robert Weinstein  

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 



Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

June 9, 2015   Page 6 of 6 

6.09.2015 Documents Used: 
Agenda Request-Public Hearing New Peddler License for Joey’s Food Truck, Business Application; Public Hearing Notice; and Town of Truro Award 

Notice. 

Agenda Request-Appointment of Gary Palmer to Provincetown Water and Sewer Board; Application to Serve; and Resignation Letter Shannon Corea. 
Agenda Request-Appointment of New Student Officer-Kylee Latrobe; TPD Conditional Letter of Employment 

Agenda Request-Conservation Restriction Edgewood Farm; Letter to Town Administrator (5.19.15) from the Compact of CCC Trusts Inc.; and 

Conservation Restriction for 8& 10 Edgewood Way.  
Agenda Request-Ballston Beach Parking along South Pamet Rd 

Agenda Request-2015 Board of Selectmen Calendar 

Agenda Request-FY16 Goals and Objectives; FY15 Goals and Objectives; Recommendations from the May 26, 2015 meeting and Opportunities and 
Obstacles from June 2nd work shop.  

Agenda Request-Release of Executive Session Minutes (8.2.2011;11.29.2011;8.21.2012;10.16.2012;2.25.2012;3.20.2014) 

Agenda Request-Head of the Meadow Food Truck Bid Contract; Head of the Meadow Food Truck Bid and response from Joey Rugo dba Joey’s Food 
Truck. 

Agenda Request-Interagency CC regional Transit Authority Agreement with the Town of Truro 

Agenda Request-Entertainment License Application for Truro Concert Committee and Use of Town Property 
Agenda Request-Entertainment License Application for Payomet Performing Arts Center, Letter of Sunday Dates (5.15.15); and Sunday Entertainment 

State Application. 

Agenda Request- Entertainment License Applications for Truro Vineyards  
Agenda Request- Entertainment License Applications for Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill and One Day Alcohol License Applications 

Agenda Request- Entertainment License Applications for Friends of the Truro Meeting House 

Agenda Request-Reappointments and Applications to Serve- Catherine Staff appointment to the COA Board; John Thomas Constable; Fran Johnson Beach 
Commission; 

Agenda Request-Reappointments of National Park Rangers as Special Police Officers; List of Appointees from TPD C/O Chief K. Takakjian 

Agenda Request-Request for opening Sunday Hours 10AM per MGL 138 Section 15; ABCC Form 43; Memo to Chief Takakjian; Retail Monetary 
Transmittal Form; ABCC Advisory 9.18.2014;Current Retail Package Store License 



  Agenda Item: 6F 
Truro Board of Selectmen 

Truro Planning Board 

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals 

Joint Meeting 

June 16, 2015 5:00PM 

Truro Public Library  

Present Board of Selectmen: Paul Wisotzky-Chair, Jan Worthington-Vice Chair, Maureen 

Burgess-Clerk, Jay Coburn and Robert Weinstein 

Planning Board: Steve Sollog, Lisa Tobia, Mike Roderick, Jack Reimer, Bill Worthington and 

Bruce Boleyn   

Zoning Board of Appeals: Buddy Perkel 

Questions put forth by the Board of Selectmen Chair: 

What do you see as the key issues and challenges facing Truro? 

Overall? As related to the work/mission/charge of your Board? 

What are your Board’s priorities for FY16? 

Where do our priorities and interests overlap? 

In what ways can we work together to help accomplish shared priorities? 

What are our next steps to continue the work started today? 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky started the discussion and explained the reason for the joint meeting. 

Selectmen Coburn added that the Truro Town Charter calls for the Board of Selectmen to review 

and have a public hearing annually on their Goals and Objectives. He thought that this meeting 

would be very helpful to begin a dialogue early in the process of goal setting.  

Selectmen Coburn read from his draft list of items for Goals and Objectives: 

1. Town Services-Provide efficient and effective municipal services that meet the needs of

year round residents, part-time and visitors.

2. Fiscal Management- Develop short term and long term, fiscal policies that minimize

annual budget growth and is sustainable.

3. Public Safety-Provide high quality and cost effective police, fire and emergency services

to residents and visitors in coordination and collaboration with the neighboring towns.

4. Community Sustainability- Support Policies and Programs that:

 Foster sustainable and appropriate economic development

 Create more affordable, year –round places for people to live

 Protect and restore our fragile environment

5. Community Engagement- Support Policies and Programs that create an open government

and engage/involve the Town’s residents.

Selectmen Coburn stated that there is a lot to be said about Land Use and Zoning Policies and 

appropriate sustainable economic development. Selectmen Weinstein added as a former 

Chairman of ZBA and member of the Planning Board, he noted that both have prescribed duties 

referencing the Truro Planning Board hand book and what the town can do regarding subdivision 

and zoning.  He spoke to the Zoning Board of Appeals tasks. Selectmen Wisotzky spoke of the 

changing face of Truro and making it a sustainable community with economic development; in 



 

 

which one can work here and live here.  He added the two Boards can do a lot to assist with the 

Board of Selectmen goals, an example would be the Condo Bylaw.  

 

Planning Board Chair, Lisa Tobia commented the Planning Board additionally has goals. She 

stated the definition of street, year round use of condominiums, and improvement of open space 

development (cluster zoning in the bylaw), growth management bylaw, community vision and 

infrastructure planning, agricultural issues, expanding boundaries of water resource district, 

communication and outreach with the public. There was a brief discussion on the boundaries of 

the Water Resource Protection district.  

Planning Board member, Jack Reimer stated that Truro has an opportunity to look at where other 

towns have already been.  He spoke of potential water and sewer issues that need to be addressed 

and to discover areas best suited for these things.  Carol Ridley, of Ridley and Associates 

Consulting, stated through her conversations with the Town Planner , Truro’s Open Space bylaw 

is not being utilized. She added that there is a new generation of zoning of residential smaller lots 

that allows for open space as a development alternative.   

Selectmen Worthington stated that the Planning Board could also help them look at Senior 

Housing.  Selectmen Weinstein noted Cluster Zoning allows for a number of residential units in 

a confined space adding that perhaps the Planning Board can provide the protection of developed 

parcels.  

 

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky noted that the Planning Board and the Board of Selectmen have 

similar priorities and interests. He added that there are definite issues that need to be addressed 

while maintaining the Town Charter. A street definition needs to be addressed that looks at best 

practices and it would be great to have both Committees support it.  

 

Zoning Board of Appeals Chair, Bertram “Buddy” Perkel, stated that the ZBA participation must 

be limited as they are a quasi-judicial body but can assist in finding issues. He spoke of the issue 

of apartments above garages that support the needs of extended families in town. He noted that 

streets are not an issue for the Zoning Board. He commented that before people create an agenda 

regarding a specific problem perhaps there is no problem at all with that particular issue. He 

noted that meeting periodically would be useful, however, the ZBA’s direct involvement is 

inappropriate and they need to exercise discretion but can get involved to some extent. Ms. Tobia 

stated that it would be good to see a list from the Zoning Board of Appeals.   

 

Selectmen Coburn suggested to either Board to look at things that are in front their boards as 

issues that can be solved. Mr. Perkel spoke of making a commitment to keep families together. 

Selectmen Coburn suggested changing the definition of affordability. Selectmen Wisotzky stated 

that this was helpful to the Board of Selectmen, as they can make policy adding that there are 

mechanisms that the Board of Selectmen have available to  them that can help with these issues. 

He further commented that they need to engage citizenry better.  

 

Selectmen Worthington commented that she agreed with Mr. Perkel about street definition 

stating that no one complained about the street definition during any office hours. She stated that 

she didn’t feel that they have communicated effectively as leaders.  Ms. Tobia stated that hearing 



Buddy Perkel has been helpful as she has been hearing about issues related to the street 

definition since her first night on the Planning Board.  

Selectmen Weinstein commented that it can be difficult when people get involved in these issues 

at the last minute. He spoke again of the Planning Board handbook as guidance to assisting with 

making future zoning plans. There was a brief discussion again regarding what Zoning Board of 

Appeals can do to assist with Selectmen Goals.  

Selectmen Weinstein agreed that they could learn from other communities and see what citizens 

think the community should look like. Mike Roderick, Planning Board member stated that year 

round condominium use is an uphill battle considering how it has gone for Provincetown. He 

also noted that this would mean year round use for Motel rooms. Selectmen Burgess agreed that 

they need to do this carefully with a lot of research that would enable them to avoid mistakes.   

Selectmen Coburn agreed that they need more data and it would be useful to have a commitment 

from both Boards and staff resources to do the data collecting and analysis, which in turn makes 

a discussion on the data not on a solution to affordable housing. It was agreed from statements 

made at Town Meeting that there was a need for year round housing.  

Selectmen Worthington asked that the Accessory Use Bylaw be examined and find out why it is 

not working. She added that perhaps through this bylaw they can make it easier for people to live 

in Truro year round. Buddy Perkel instructed the Board of Selectmen to identify issues and the 

Zoning Board of Appeals will work with them.  

Selectmen Chair Wisotzky asked for another joint meeting to be held quarterly. He spoke of the 

Public Hearing on June 30
th

 that both Boards members were welcome to attend.

At 6:01pm Selectmen Coburn moved to adjourn. Selectmen Weinstein seconded the 

motion. So voted unanimously 5-0.  

Respectfully submitted, Nicole Tudor, Board of Selectmen Secretary 

_______________________  _________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman Jan Worthington, Vice-Chairman 

 _________________________ _________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Clerk Jay Coburn 

_________________________ 

Robert Weinstein  



 

1 | P a g e  
 

                                                                                           
Truro Board of Selectmen 

Meeting Minutes – Tuesday, June 23, 2015 
Truro Town Hall, 5:00 p.m.  

 
Members Present: Chair-Paul Wisotzky, Vice Chair-Jan Worthington, Clerk-Maureen Burgess, Robert 
Weinstein, Jay Coburn  
Present: Town Administrator-Rae Ann Palmer, Town Accountant Trudi Brazil, Christopher Townsend, 
Jade Walsh, Michael Tuck, James Bisceglia, Chuck Steinman, 
 
Chair Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. He announced the meeting was being recorded 
for broadcast on Truro TV channel 18, and asked if any audience members were recording. Hearing no 
response in the affirmative, he opened the meeting up for public comments.  No one came up to speak 
during the public comment period, and Chair Wisotzky opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Public Hearings 

A. The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, June 23rd, at 5:00 p.m. at 
Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, on an application for a new Common Victualer 
(food) received from Christopher Townsend, manager/owner, Captain’s Choice Inc., d/b/a 
Captain’s Choice for 4 Highland Road (formerly known as Village Café) Truro MA. 
Comments from the Public will be heard and all interested parties are urged to attend. 

Christopher Townsend approached the Board.  He now handles 4 Highland Road.  There have been 
some minor renovations to the building to accommodate their future menu, which will primarily be fried 
seafood, lobster rolls, clam chowder, etc.  Selectman Worthington asked how many seats the restaurant 
would hold.  Mr. Townsend stated that there will be 16 seats inside and 32 seats outside.  Jade Walsh 
came up to speak.  She owns a home on 31 Knowles Heights Road, and wished to encourage the Board 
of Selectmen to approve Mr. Townsend’s application. 
 
Selectman Coburn made a motion to close the Public Hearing and approve the 2015 Common 
Victualer (food) license for Captain’s Choice, upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the 
necessary documents and fees. 
Selectman Weinstein seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 

B. The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at 5:00 
p.m. at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, on an application for a new Transient 
Vendor license received from Michael Tuck, owner/manager of Jules Besch Stationers Inc.  
d/b/a Jules Besch Stationers, located at 3 Great Hollow Rd, Unit 2 (Whitman House Retail 
Shop),  Truro, MA. 
Comments from the public will be heard, and all interested parties are urged to attend. 

Michael Tuck approached the Board.  Selectman Burgess asked what his season would be.  Mr. Tuck will 
operate from April through the end of November.   
Chair Wisotzky closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Selectman Burgess made a motion to approve the Transient Vendor license for Jules Besch Stationers. 
Selectman Worthington seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 

Agenda Item:  6F 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

 
Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 

A. Acknowledgement and thanks for many years serving on the Board of Health-Dianne Eib and 
Conservation Commission-Al Silva. 

Chair Wisotzky wished to thank both Dianne Eib (Board of Health), and Al Silva (Conservation 
Commission) for their many years of volunteer service to the Town of Truro.  Selectman Worthington 
acknowledged the length of time both of them served on their respective Boards. 
 

B. Interview, Review and Approve Conservation Commission Appointment of James Bisceglia 
James Bisceglia approached the Board.  Mr. Bisceglia has been a full time resident of Truro since March 
2013, and has owned a home in Truro since 1990.  He would like to serve the Town and the 
Conservation Commission seems to be a good place to start.  Chair Wisotzky asked if Mr. Bisceglia was 
familiar with the Wetlands Protection Act.  Mr. Bisceglia stated he would be a quick study.  He has 
attended a meeting, and a seminar at the library which dealt with endangered species, and he is 
confident he can catch up quickly.   
 
Selectman Burgess made a motion to appoint James Bisceglia to the Conservation Commission for a 
three year term expiring June 30, 2018.   
Selectman Weinstein seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Board of Selectmen Action 

A. Notice of Executive Session Action regarding LIUNA Contract 
Ms. Palmer stated that at the May 26th 2015 executive session by roll call vote of 5-0, the Board of 
Selectmen approved a three year contract with the LIUNA Union.  Chair Wisotzky thanked Ms. Palmer 
and Labor Counsel Jack Dolan for the negotiations, and for bringing a great contract to the Selectmen. 
 

B. Review and Approve the Historic Preservation Restriction for the 1827 Truro Meeting House 
as required by the Community Preservation Committee. 

Chuck Steinman approached the Board.  He explained that a condition of the FY2013 grant to the parish 
was that a Historic Preservation Restriction be established for the Meeting House.   
 
Selectman Weinstein made a motion to approve the Historic Preservation Restriction for the 1827 
Truro Meeting House. 
Selectman Coburn seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 

C. Review and Approve Order of Agreement regarding Dangerous Dog 
Chair Wisotzky explained that at their last meeting, they heard from the owner of a dog who was 
attacked by another dog.  What has happened in the interim is that the parties have worked with the 
Town to come up with an agreement, which the Board is now being asked to sign.  The agreement 
essentially deems the dog as dangerous, and therefore requires the owners to take certain actions.  Ms. 
Palmer added that she has the agreement in hand, signed by the owners of the dog which did the 
attacking, and once the Board of Selectmen sign it, it will be enforceable in accordance with M.G.L 
Chapter 140, Section 157.   
 
Selectman Burgess made a motion to approve the Order of Agreement-Dangerous Dog as attached, 
and authorize the Selectmen to sign the agreement. 



3 | P a g e

Selectman Weinstein seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 

D. Update on contract/transition of Town Counsel Services to Kopelman and Paige, including 
access to Town Counsel. 

Chair Wisotzky, Selectman Worthington, and Ms. Palmer, met with Kopelman and Paige to work out the 
language to the contract.  The Board of Selectmen will have the contract to review and approve at their 
next meeting.  Going forward, all requests for legal counsel shall go through the Town Administrator, as 
Kopelman and Paige have found that this is the best way to control cost, yet still provide access to Town 
Counsel when necessary.  Chair Wisotzky suggested that the Board accept the contract informally, and 
work on revising the policy memorandum.  Selectman Coburn mentioned that they have Policy 
Memorandum #10, which requires that all requests from staff, Boards, Committees and Commissions 
(for Town Counsel services) go through the Town Administrator.  It also provides for members of the 
Board of Selectmen to have direct access.  He suggests that they update Policy Memorandum #10.   

Consent Agenda 
A. Review and Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services (Town Hall Postage Meter) 3 year Contract
2. FY16 Town Service Contracts for Supply and Delivery of Porto-Potties; Propane, Gas and

Diesel, Fuel Oil, and Electrical Services
3. Review VNA Contract and authorize the Chair to sign

B. Review and Approve Use of Town Property Snow’s Field for parking August 16th, 2015 
11:00am-3:30pm 

C. Review and Approve Reappointments:  Stanley Sigel-Pamet Harbor Commission; Deborah 
McCutcheon-Conservation Commission 

D. Review and Approve Use of Town-Owned Property-Head of the Meadow Beach-LynnTobin-
July 21 wedding 

E. Review and Approve Use of TownProperty-Pamet Park, Yoga classes Sundays 6/28-8/30 9:30-
11am 

F. Review and Approve amendment to Employment Contract with the Town Administrator 
regarding reimbursement for relocation expenses 

G. Review and Approve Meeting Minutes of May 19, 2015 (Workshop) and May 26, 2015 
H. Review and Approve increase of Summer Youth Program Non-Resident daily fees 

Selectman Coburn noted that Stanley Sigel, who applied to be reappointed to the Pamet Harbor 
Commission, is a mooring holder.  He asked if a conflict of interest disclosure form had been filed with 
the Town Clerk.  Ms. Palmer stated that there had not been a disclosure filed, and requested that his 
reappointment be held until his disclosure form is filed.  Selectman Weinstein had some questions 
regarding the contract with M.A. Frazier which were satisfactorily answered by Ms. Palmer.   

Selectman Coburn made a motion to approve the consent agenda, minus the reappointment of 
Stanley Sigel. 
Selectman Burgess seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 

Selectmen Reports and Liaison Reports 
Selectman Coburn reported that the Planning Board has a vacant seat, which will require a joint 
appointment of the Planning Board, and Board of Selectmen.  The Chair of the Planning Board informed 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Selectman Coburn that they are looking for interested candidates, and those who are interested should 
speak to Lisa Tobia or himself.   
Selectman Worthington had no report. 
Selectman Burgess attended the meeting of the Massachusetts Municipal Association in Sandwich.  The 
Recycling Committee is inquiring as to whether there is a grant for a composter for food waste.  The 
Chair of the Recycling Committee has stated that where the composting takes place is not necessarily 
accessible to everyone.  That Chair also mentioned that grass clippings are mixed in with the food waste, 
and those grass clippings may have chemicals on them.  Amy Rogers, from the Disability Commission, 
has arranged for a Disability Indicator Program.  This gives an ability to add an alert to 911 calls to 
indicate that a person is disabled in some way, via a special code.  If people wish to have that 
information shared with 911, they can go onto the Truro Police website, navigate to their online forms, 
and fill out the appropriate form.  When a dispatcher then gets a call, there will be an alert given to that 
dispatcher.  The Cape Cod National Seashore has an upcoming Tuesday night series, being held at the 
Salt Pond Visitors Center in Eastham.  The series will cover the diverse natural, and cultural, resources of 
the Outer Cape.  The Series is free, suitable for all ages, and is held at 7pm on Tuesdays.  She also 
mentioned that if anyone is thinking about getting an ORV permit through the National Seashore, they 
might want to hold off as there is only about ½ a mile open on the back corridor because of plover 
nesting and erosion.  On Saturday, June 27th, the Highland Center will be holding their annual Highlands 
Fest which includes music, a guided walk, yoga with a view, and refreshments.  The theme this year is 
“Sprouting Forth”.  Their focus is on healthy parks and people.  Selectman Burgess also reported that 
funding has been received to demolish approximately 6-12 buildings located within the old Air Force 
base.  Some are slated to be taken down in 2016.  The Highland House Museum is holding an opening on 
June 27th called Draggers, Trawlers, and Traps.  The exhibition will be up for the whole month. 
Selectman Weinstein attended his first meeting of the Metropolitan Planning Organization in 
Barnstable.  At that meeting, they authorized the release of the 2016 Regional Transportation Plan for 
public comment.  They also authorized the financial documents that go with that.  He is leaving a 
summarization of the plan with the Town Administrator.   
Chair Wisotzky had no report. 
 
Next Meeting Agenda:  Tuesday, July 14, 2015 
Ms. Palmer stated that this meeting would be right after her vacation, so she is working to narrow down 
what goes on it before she leaves.  Items currently on the agenda: 

 Request from the Shellfish Advisory Committee to hold two public hearings (#1.  Amendments 
to the Regulations on the Taking of Shellfish and #2.  The ADA Regulations). 

 Cape Light Compact Representative 

 Multiple Consent Agenda Items, including a contract with a company which does our Medicaid 
reimbursements for the school 

Selectman Coburn would like to add the review and approval of the revision of Policy Memorandum 
#10.  Chair Wisotzky noticed the resignation letter from Susan Travers, and he would like an 
acknowledgement on the agenda to publicly thank her.   
 
Town Administrator’s Report 
Ms. Palmer passed out a financial report, which Trudi Brazil prepared, that shows expenditures to date 
against budget.  The report gives the Board of Selectmen an idea of where the Town stands.  Ms. Brazil 
added that on page two, under the debt section, it appears that we’ve overextended our debt by 
$65,000.  That is a misapplication of the fee that should be charged to the CPA.  The advertisement for 
the Interim Fire Chief was put out through BadgeQuest, and in professional periodicals, and she has 
received three resumes already.  Ms. Palmer has made an offer to the Deputy Assessor candidate Cathy 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Schaeffer, and she has accepted the position.  Ms. Schaeffer will begin work on July 20th.  Ms. Palmer 
also reported that she learned this week that the Army Corps of Engineers has identified their share of 
the money to do the Pamet River Valley study.  Pat Pajaron (Health/Conservation Agent) is putting 
together a meeting to determine how much money the Town needs to put into that.   
Selectman Coburn wished to add, under Selectmen Reports, that he attended a meeting with the 
Secretary of Housing and Economic Development, Jay Ash.  Mr. Ash reiterated the Governor’s desire to 
make State land available to communities for affordable housing.  Earlier in the month, the Chair of the 
Housing Authority, Mr. Brotman, communicated with the Cape Cod Commission regarding interest in a 
seven acre parcel in North Truro.  Selectman Coburn would like to suggest to the Board that they 
forward a copy of that letter to the Secretary of Housing and Economic Development, as well as the 
Secretary of Transportation, the Governor and a copy to Senator Wolf and Representative Peake.  
Selectman Coburn stated that the Board could adapt the letter which Mr. Brotman used, and Chair 
Wisotzky suggested adding it to the next agenda.   
 
Selectman Burgess made a motion to adjourn the regular meeting and open their Goals and 
Objectives Workshop. 
Selectman Coburn seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 
To bring everyone up to date, Chair Wisotzky stated that before them are some suggestions from 
Selectman Worthington.  In the interim, Selectman Coburn, Ms. Palmer, and Chair Wisotzky got together 
last week and crafted what was in front of them.  They tried to focus on outcomes vs process.  They 
looked at objectives that gave the Town Administrator and staff as much leeway in trying to accomplish 
what the Board’s interests are.   
Chair Wisotzky started by going over the values on page 1.  Selectman Weinstein wished to discuss the 
wording under Historic and Environmental Protection, “We work diligently to maintain the rural, 
seafaring character and culture of Truro and to be strong stewards of our fragile environment”.  He feels 
that Truro is no longer a seafaring Town, and he also questioned the term “rural”.  He believes it means 
to maintain a certain aesthetic based on Truro’s zoning bylaws regarding density, which he is all for, 
however the dictionary term of “rural” does not apply.  Selectman Coburn believes Selectman Weinstein 
raises a good point with the word “seafaring” and suggested the description of “coastal community” 
instead.  A satisfactory revision was agreed upon. 
Chair Wisotzky continued onto page 2, discussing Town Services.  Selectman Worthington would like TS5 
to be more specific.  She is interested in looking at a total transportation system, not just alternative 
parking, and shuttles to beaches for 2016.  Ms. Palmer agreed to craft a revision of goal TS5. 
The Board moved onto page 3 to discuss goals under Fiscal Management and Public Safety, and then 
moved to page 4 to go over Community Sustainability.  Selectman Burgess asked what they had in mind 
with CS2 “The Board of Selectmen will work with the Chamber of Commerce to support sustainable 
economic development.”  Ms. Palmer met with representatives of the Chamber about a month ago to 
discuss concerns they had and to forge a better working relationship between the Chamber and Town 
Hall.  She believes that Selectman Worthington, as the Economic Development Liaison, has agreed to 
work with the Chamber as well.  Selectman Burgess asked if it was possible to work with the Chamber to 
get their communication system working better.  Ms. Palmer stated that with a new phone system for 
Town Hall, routing calls to the Chamber will be easier.  A rewording of CS2 was worked on.  Selectman 
Weinstein wished to discuss CS6, “The Board of Selectmen working with the Planning Board will explore 
zoning by-law changes that will increase the diversity of year round housing options for current and 
future residents.”  He believes that this is a good section to incorporate one of Selectman Worthington’s 
suggestions.  The Board worked on revising CS6. 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Page 5 “Community Engagement & Governance” was then reviewed, and the topic of using State land 
for a new DPW site was discussed.  Chair Wisotzky asked that an agenda item be added for the July 28th 
meeting for an update on what the status of moving the DPW is.  Selectman Worthington also inquired 
about discussing the feasibility of a walking bridge over the Pamet River.  Selectman Weinstein stated 
that there is money available through the Metropolitan Planning Group to do a study on expanding bike 
and walkways. He suggests sending a request, through him, to the Metropolitan Planning Group to 
include the addition to study the feasibility of a walking bridge (over Pamet) in their review of any bike 
and walkway study that they do for the Town. 
Selectman Weinstein asked if there were a way to articulate something regarding regionalization efforts 
under a goal/objective.  Chair Wisotzky thought that something could be added under TS2 (Town 
Services).  The Selectmen, and Ms. Palmer, also brought to light a new goal/objective to work with the 
State to address items related to infrastructure (including pedestrian access in village centers).  
Selectman Worthington wants to have the business owners included in that goal/objective. 
Chair Wisotzky took a minute to talk about their June 30th meeting.  A copy of the draft goals and 
objectives will be presented at that meeting.  Since it is a public hearing, and the public will be heard, 
the goals and objectives may change, depending on input from the public.  He asked for ideas on how to 
make this meeting more engaging.  There was discussion on each Selectman taking a section and 
presenting a summary to the audience.  Particular sections were assigned to each Selectman. 
 
Selectman Coburn made a motion to adjourn the workshop session at 6:50PM. 
Selectman Worthington seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 5-0. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Noelle Scoullar  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

_________________________________  _______________________________ 
Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Janet W. Worthington, Vice-Chair 
 
 
 
_________________________________  _______________________________ 
Maureen Burgess, Clerk    Robert Weinstein 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Jay Coburn 
 
Board of Selectmen 
Town of Truro 

 
Documents Used 
Application for Common Victualer (Food) License from Chris King-Captain’s Choice 
Application for Transient Vendor License from Michael Tuck-Jules Besch Stationers 
Resignation Letters from Al Silva and Dianne Eib 
Application to Serve-James Bisceglia 
Historic Preservation Restriction for 1827 Truro Meeting House and supporting documents 
Order by Agreement – Dangergous Dog 
Postage Meter Agreement and Customer Proposal 
Award Letters and Agreements for Town Services:  Heating Oil, Gasoline/Diesel, Propane, Portable 
Toilets, Electrician Services 
FY2016 VNA Contract 
Request to Use Town Owned Property-Cape Cod Modern House Trust 
Applications to Serve-Stanley Sigel and Deborah McCutcheon 
Request to Use Town Owned Property-Head of the Meadow Beach 
Request to Use Town Owned Property-Pamet Park 
Amendment to Contract with Town Administrator 
Board of Selectmen Minutes-May 26, 2015 and May 19, 2015 
Recreation Fees Survey for 2015 Rec Commission Rate Recommendation 
Agenda for Goals and Objectives Workshop 
Draft of Values and Fiscal Year 2016 Goals and Objectives 
 


	15-07-14-Board of Selectmen Meeting Packet
	2A Agenda Request SAC Proposed Amendments
	2A1 PH Legal for Shellfish Regulations and Aquaculture Development Area Regulations  2015
	2A2 Shellfish License analysis
	2A3 Shellfish Regs-revised.6.15
	2A4 2014 Regulations for Truro Aquaculture Licenses
	2A4 2015 Proposed Changes Regulations for Truro Aquaculture Licenses.sl.6.15
	5A Agenda Request-DHCD LIP 071415
	5A1 TRURO_143_RT_LIP_APPLICATION_w_ATTACHMENTS
	5A2 DHCD LIP Support Letter 071415-1
	5B Agenda Request Calendar
	5B1 Meeting Schedule 2016
	5B2 Municipal Calendar 2015-2016
	5C Agenda Request FY16 Goals and Objectives
	5C1 FY16 Values, Goals and Objectives DRAFT -7-1-15
	5D Agenda Request Access to TC Policy
	6A1 Agenda Request Truro TV Production Consultant Contract
	6A1 Truro TV Contract
	6A2 Agenda Request-MSB Contract
	6A2 Agreement for Medicaid Administration
	6A3 Agenda Request-Annual Lease Agreement-Police Motorcycle
	6A3 Annual Police Motorcycle Lease FY16
	6B Agenda Request-Lower Cape Outreach Council-Entertainment
	6B1 Entertainment Application-Lower Cape Outreach Council
	Entertainment License Lower Cape Outreach Council
	Lower Cape Outreach Council Flyer

	6C Agenda Request-Application for Organized Bike-Road Race-Harbor to the Bay
	6C1 Harbor to Bay Bike Ride
	6D Agenda Request-Application to Serve-Lindell-Small-Hodgin-Boleyn-Chaplin-Sigel
	6D1 Application to Serve-Scott Lindell
	6D2 Application to Serve -Parker Small
	6D3 Application to Serve-Tony Hodgin
	6D3 Endorsement from Nick Norman for Tony Hodgin
	6D4 Application to Serve-Bruce Boleyn Board of Assessors
	6D5 Application to Serve-Ansel Chaplin
	6D5 Endorsement from Tracey Rose for Ansel Chaplin
	6D6 Application to Serve-Stanley Sigel
	6D6 Disclosure form-Stanley Sigel
	6D7 Application to Serve-Stephen Wisbauer
	6D8 Application to Serve-Girard Smith
	6D8 COA Chair Support of COA member reappointment
	6D9 Application to Serve-Janice Parky
	6E Agenda Request for One Day Alcohol License Application Pamet Harbor Yacht Club
	6E1-2 Harbor Club One Day Alcohol License Application
	6F BoS-PB-ZBA Joint Meeting
	6F DRAFT06-09-2015
	6F 15.06.23 BOS MIN
	6B1 Entertainment Application-Lower Cape Outreach Council.pdf
	Entertainment License Lower Cape Outreach Council
	Lower Cape Outreach Council Flyer




